## **DOMINION MINDSET**

# INSTRUCTIVE GOD'S NARRATIVE INTENTION TOTALLY EXPANDED (IGNITE) YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE



# Compilation of messages of various speakers of IGNITE 2020

DATE: 18<sup>th</sup> July 2020

## **COMPILED BY**

## DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (080-2360-4721)

+234 802 360 4721

www.discoverymediacrew.com

f @Dmc MediaCrew t @discoverymediac z@discoverymediacrew y Discovery Media Crew

# **Table of Contents**

## **Contents**

DOMINION MINDSET	1
INSTRUCTIVE GOD'S NARRATIVE INTENTION TOTALLY EXPANDED (IGNITE) YOUTH SUMMIT 2 CONFERENCE	
Table of Contents	
WELCOME ADDRESS	
SPEAKER: PASTOR GIDEON AKINSUYI (DIRECTOR OF IGNITE SUMMIT)	
TOPIC: DOMINION IN THE POLITICAL SPACE: GOVERNANCE AS SERVICE.	11
SPEAKER: PASTOR EMMANUEL DANIA	11
TOPIC: EARNER VERSUS EMPLOYER	29
SPEAKER: PASTOR EMMANUEL EMEFIENIM	
TOPIC: THE DOMINION PRINCIPLES	47
SPEAKER: PASTOR PETER ONA AMEN <mark>KHIENAN</mark>	47
THE POWER OF NETWORKING AND RELATIONSHIPS	
SPEAKER: PASTOR (MR <mark>S) EYONO FA</mark> TAYI-WILLIAMS	65
TOPIC: DOMINATING PRINCIPALITIES AND POWER	92
SPEAKER: PASTOR SOLA OWOEYE	92
TOPIC: FATHERLY BLESSING	
SPEAKER: PASTOR JOHNSON FOLORUNSHO ODESOLA	
SPECIAL FEATURE FROM PASTOR E.A ADEBOYE	130
OCTOBER 2018 HOLY GHOST SERVICE (ANNUAL YOUTH CONVENTION FRIDAY NIGHT)	130
SPECIAL FEATURE FROM IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2018 CONFERENCE – KINGDOM MANDATE	156
KEYNOTE ADDRESS: COMPLETE DOMINION – PASTOR PETER AMENKHIENAN	156
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE PERSON JESUS CHRIST	
BY PASTOR EMMANUEL DANIA DURING THE IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020	171
CLOSING REMARKS AND SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT	
SPEAKER: PASTOR (DR) AYORINDE ADEBELLO	174
ADVERT PAGE	







# **WELCOME ADDRESS**

## **SPEAKER: PASTOR GIDEON AKINSUYI (DIRECTOR OF IGNITE SUMMIT)**





## OPENING INTERACTION BY THE MODERATOR - PASTOR (DR) AYORINDE ADEBELLO

Hello everyone and welcome to one of the Most Inspiring Program for Youths People not only in Nigeria but in the entire world - IGNITE SUMMIT 2020.

My name is Ayorinde Adebello and I will be your Host for the entire duration.

And I can assured you that with the Theme set before us in this Year's Edition; you are in for an Amazing Inspiring and Engaging Time.

The Theme for this Year's IGNITE SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE is "THE DOMINION MINDSET"

With all that is going on in the world today; we need a Generation of People who are Empowered, Inspired and not Intimidated by certain circumstances to overcome whatever challenges that may come their way.

This Program has been put together to ensure that Young People not just in Nigeria but all over the world take Charge of their Destinies; take Charge of Leadership in all Spheres of Life and Interest.

Without wasting much of time; I will bring to you now the Director of IGNITE SUMMIT 2020 and he will be giving us his "Welcome Address Speech".

He is a Youth Evangelist in The Redeemed Christian Church of God - He is a Teacher of God's Word, a Youth Motivator, a Youth Mobiliser and a Youth Leader.

Please welcome with me Pastor Gideon Akinsuyi.

Sir, you are welcome to the Program.



## WELCOME ADDRESS BY PASTOR GIDEON AKINSUYI

Thank You very much Dr Bello.

The Lord bless you sir!

I want to say a "Big Welcome" to all our viewers and readers on the DMC Label all over the world.

Today, the Almighty is going to bless you tremendously in the Name of Jesus - Amen.

You are Welcome to IGNITE SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE!

IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT is an initiative of the National Adult and Youth Affairs (YAYA) of The Redeemed Christian Church of God.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

And the Vision of the Program is to have a Summit where our Young People can be "Fired Up" for God and at the same time be inspired by People who has made marks in various Sectors so that they will be able to inspire us with whatever is it they have been able to accomplished themselves.

Somebody said: If you need Inspirations; you go to those who are Inspired not those who are already Expired.

And that is why we have a Good Number of these Achievers who will be reaching out to us today.

And we trust that the Almighty God will use them to bless us tremendously in the Name of Jesus -Amen.



Just as a "Welcome Address"; I am going to share just one (1) Passage of the Scriptures with us to just Prepare our minds for what to expect today.

And I'm going to read from the Book of Philippians 2: 5-11.

The Theme says: "THE DOMINION MINDSET"

#### BIBLE TEXT: Philippians 2:5-11

5 Let this mind be in you, which was also in Christ Jesus:

6 Who, being in the form of God, thought it not robbery to be equal with God:

7 But made himself of no reputation, and took upon Him the form of a servant, and was made in the likeness of men:

8 And being found in fashion as a man, He humbled himself, and became obedient unto death, even the death of the cross.

9 Wherefore God also hath highly exalted Him, and given Jim a Name which is above every names:

10 That at the Name of Jesus every knees should bow, of things in Heaven, and things in Earth, and things under the Earth;

11 And that every tongues should confess that Jesus Christ is Lord, to the Glory of God the Father.

Hallelujah!



Now from the Passage; we can see the "Incontestable Dominion" of our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ.

Now, you go back to the Book of Genesis Chapter 1 - You will see there that the Mindset of God concerning us when He made Adam was that Adam should have Dominion over all the Earth.

But somehow; Adam missed it and then the whole world has been a Victim of that Action.

But the Lord Jesus Christ was able to attained "Complete Dominion".

And how did He do it?

The Bible says that He has a Particular Mindset - And we are all admonished to let this same mind be in us.

So, you see - One of the Most important thing that I have seen about our Lord Jesus Christ is that the Mindset He has was the "Mindset of Dominion" when He was here on Earth.

He said: As long as I am in the world; I am the Light of the world!

It was a "Global Mindset" - He wasn't just thinking about Himself or something for His family or something for the Jews but had the whole world in mind.

... That is a "Dominion Mindset" - And so, that is what is expected of us!

And when He was leaving; He told His Disciples that: Ye are the Light of the world.

So, the Bible is telling us that the same mind that Jesus Christ has must also be in us if we are going to attained Dominion.



I wrote in one (1) of my books that: To think small in the Place of your "Divine Destiny" is not Humility and infact it is Mediocrity of the Highest Order!

Because God has the whole world in mind when He made you; that is why He said: Ye are the "Salt of the Earth" and ye are the "Light of the World".

My Prayer is that today; God will use all these Great Men and Women to inspire us so that we can enlarge our minds and then Pursue the Plan of God for our lives - Amen.

You see; every time that I listened to our father in the Lord - The General Overseer of The Redeemed Christian Church of God; you can feel his mind - This is a Dominion Mindset.



## MODERATOR RESPONSE!

Thank you very much Pastor Gideon - That was a very Powerful Opening Speech: Talking about the "Mindset of God" when He created Man and how He intended that Man should have Dominion.

Man lost it and by the Grace of God; He came down to the Earth to Pay the Price.

And now, Man can live in Dominion, in the Perfect Design God intentionally has for Man at the beginning.



Wao, that is an Amazing Deep Truth!

Welcome to the Exquisite Full Text Coverage of the IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE from the Stable of DMC - Watch Out for all the Full Text of the Six (6) Speakers here as well as the Audios and of course the Extra Feature of the relayed Message of our daddy, Pastor E.A Adeboye.

... For sure, it can only be from the Stable of DMC - Discovery Media Crew; Reaching out to the world through the Power of the Gospel!





# **TOPIC: DOMINION IN THE POLITICAL SPACE: GOVERNANCE AS SERVICE.**

## **SPEAKER: PASTOR EMMANUEL DANIA**

(PASTOR, RCCG HIS ROYAL PLACE, FESTAC TOWN LAGOS STATE AND PARTY CHAIRMAN, THE ALLIANCE FOR NEW NIGERIA)



DATE: 18TH JULY, 2020.

### **BIBLE TEXT: GENESIS 1:26**

IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE - THE DOMINION MINDSET has been a Program that I know will remain Indelible in the memories of many Young People - Not just in Nigeria but all over the world.

#### INTRODUCTION OF THE SPEAKER:

We will be moving along on the Program - Viewers at home or reading now on the Label of DMC get ready.

We have an array of "Amazing Speakers" that will not just speak to your Past, speak to your Present but I tell you; they will speak to your Future and Prepare your Mind for Dominion.

... And our First (1st) Speaker will be coming up right about now:



He is the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Armourog Oil and Gas, also the Founder of Azra Media - An Augmented Reality Branding Company in Partnership with ARM and Co; which won an Award for the Best Technology Solution in 2015 Presidential Election in Silicon Valley.

He is a Member of Board of many Companies and brings his wealth of experience to the Growth of these Organizations.

He is a Philanthropist at heart - Which has led him to work closely with Underprivileged children and People by Providing Education, Healthcare and Economic Empowerment Programs within and outside the Country.



He is Passionate about things of Nigeria and People in General Transformed. And he has worked on several Transformational Projects in Indonesia and Nigeria.

He is a Nation Builder and he is determined to see a New Nigeria. Which is why he is currently the National Chairman of "The Alliance for New Nigeria" (ANN) - One of the leading Political Parties in Nigeria.

His name is Mr Emmanuel Dania and he will be joining us via ZOOM to speak to us on a Topic as regarding: DOMINION IN THE POLITICAL SPACE to ensure that Young People understand that it is not just enough to sit down, get your Registrations and go and Vote - But to actively Participate, to Passionately get involved in what is going on in the Political Spheres and Space in Nigeria.

Now, he is joining us now via ZOOM.

Now Mr Dania, Good Morning and it is good to have you here at IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020!

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

#### RESPONSE FROM THE SPEAKER

It is a Privilege to be with you. Thank You so much for inviting me to speak on this Great Platform.

MODERATOR

... Oh, Thank You so much for accepting our Invitation.

And I know that you are ready to talk to us this Morning. RCCG IGNITE 2020 - THEME: THE DOMINION MINDSET – COMPILATIONS BY DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (080-2360-4721) Facebook: @Dmc MediaCrew Twitter: @discoverymediac Instagram: @Discoverymediacrew Youtube Discovery Media Crew Email:info@discoverymediacrew.com ... And so Sir, we are waiting to hear from you - Carry On Sir!

MAIN SPEECH

Thank You very much.

One of the things that interest me about this Conference is the Theme of the Conference which is: THE DOMINION MINDSET.

And one cannot think about Dominion if you do not acknowledge the One who is "The Dominion" Giver Himself.

And so, I will like to quickly use this opportunity to acknowledge the "Person of JESUS".

Who I referred to as: The One who is our Shield, our Defender, our Rock.

The One who is Highly Placed, He is our Provider, our Counsellor, He is our Great Shepherd, He is our Friend, He is The One who is closer to us than a brother, He is our Love, the Husbandman, the Keeper of the Vineyard, He is the Source of All Blessings!

He Restores, He Rescues, He Forgives, He Redeems, He is our Victor, The Captain of Host, He is Mighty in Battle, He is our Banner, He is our Standard, He is the King of Kings, the Lord of Lords.

Jesus Christ is Crowned with Glory and Honour, He is our Saviour, Sanctifier, Redeemer, The Merciful and The Faithful High Priest.



Jesus Christ is Crowned with Glory and Honour, He is our Saviour, our Sanctifier, He is our Redeemer, The Merciful and The Faithful High Priest.

He is the Alpha and the Omega, the Beginning and the End, He was dead but now He is Alive forever more.

He is Seated at the Right Hand of God, He destroyed Death and He left the Captivity Captive.

He is the Great Apostle of our Faith, He is the Supreme Sacrifice and the Spotless and Blameless Lamb.

He is our Anchor, our Strong Tower, our Shield, our Defender.

He was the Ancient of Days - Before the Earth began; He was the forerunner, the first (1st) Born among many Brethren. He is the Surety of The New Testament.

He came from the "Unchangeable Priesthood" - He is able to Save to the Uttermost, His Presence doesn't cast any Shadow because He is the Light that Lights the Heavens that He sit.

He is the Light of the world and Giver of Life. He is The Door, The Way and The Life; He is The Treasure that is more Precious than the finest Gold.

He was the Rock of Ages before any Mountain Peaks were formed; He was The "Bread of Life" before any grain; He was the "Lilly of the Valley" before there were any Flower on Earth.

He is The Eternal Intercessor, He is Holy, Harmless, Undeterred, He is separate from sinners.

He is Higher than the Heavens, He makes His enemies His Footstool.



He laughs at His Adversaries, He is the "Tree of Life", He is called Sacred forever and makes Sanction forever by His Precious Blood.

He is the Minister of the Sanctuary, He is the Mediator of The New Covenant, He is the High Priest of God.

He is the "Lion of The Tribe of Judah", He is the Lamb that was slain, He is the New and Loving Way.

He was born contrary to the Law of Birth; He lived contrary to the Laws of Life; He Healed contrary to the Laws of Medicine; He was Tried and Condemned contrary to the Law of Justice; He arose contrary to the Laws of Death and the Grave; He Ascended contrary to the Laws of Gravity.

HE IS COMING BACK AGAIN CONTRARY TO THE EXPECTATIONS OF THE WORLD! HE IS THE SAME YESTERDAY, HE IS THE SAME TODAY, HE IS THE SAME FOREVER!

I want to give Thanks and all the Glory to Him who is the "Dominion Giver".

And I want to Thank God for this opportunity today to be on this Platform to be able to share and speak what is the heart of the Father concerning what should be our response to Politics here on Earth.

But before I do so; I will also want to use this opportunity to honour the Person of my daddy -The Person of the General Overseer of The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG) - Pastor E.A Adeboye for the ability to have this Platform and being able to share with the People across the world and impact lives.



And also, I will like to appreciate and honour the Elders of the Church who has been very Instrumental to the holding of the hands of the General Overseer to fulfill the Mandates which we are seeing on the various Churches on this Earth.

I will also want to honour my fellow Speakers who has established Dominions in their various Spheres of Influence.

I'm very sure that they will also bring some level of Powerful Wisdom when they come to share with us.

But above all; I thank God and I give God all the Glory and Honour just for this opportunity.

I hope that by the time we are done; it will Ignite something in each and everyone of you even beyond the People of Nigeria - Amen.

I carry a "Strong Passion" for not just only the Young People of Nigeria but all over the world.

I felt that we are in a Position where we are meant to create the "Desired Changes" expected of us.

Now: "THE DOMINION MINDSET"; what exactly is The Dominion Mindset?

The core of what I am going to be speaking on to you today is: "The Power in the Dominion Mindset".

... And we can't begin that without even going Straight to the Scriptures.

So, I will like to first (1st) start with the Scriptures that just say in the Book of Genesis 1:26: RCCG IGNITE 2020 - THEME: THE DOMINION MINDSET – COMPILATIONS BY DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (080-2360-4721) Facebook: @Dmc MediaCrew Twitter: @discoverymediac Instagram: @Discoverymediacrew Youtube Discovery Media Crew Email:info@discoverymediacrew.com 26. And God said, Let us make man in our image, after our Likeness: and let them have Dominion over the fish of the Sea and over the fowl of the air, and over the cattle, and over all the Earth, and over every creeping thing that creepeth upon the Earth.

This is what the Word of the Lord say that Man should have His Image, that Man should have his likeness and Man should have Dominion.

But I would like first state this because many times when we read the Scriptures, the first thing is that everybody goes into this thing trying to understand the fact that we have been given Dominion but you have to understand the condition of Dominion.

There was a Precondition that we needed to look in His Image and we need to look in His Likeness.

And to determine the Image and the Likeness of God is to know the Nature of God and to know the Nature of God is for us to understand the Nature of the Trinity.

The Bible says that: The Trinity is God the Father, God the Son and God the Holy Spirit.

Now, one thing is very clear, the Holy Spirit is different from every other Spirits.

This means that the Nature of God is Holy - So, it is Holy God, Holy Son and the Holy Spirit. And that is the Nature of God.

So, what God created when He made Man was in that order - He made Man to be Holy just like Himself.



The key thing is that in Holiness - Let them have Dominion over the fish of the sea.

He says you must be Holy, you must be in Dominion.

But many times this Dominion has been defined in many ways that it almost made it very difficult for People to understand.

I have found the Template and a Place where many times we find ourselves trying to ask God to make us Holy.

The fact that you have received Salvation and that you are now Saved is what the Lord gives to you.

God offers you Righteousness and in return you give Him Holiness.

The Bible says: Be Holy for I am Holy.

The question is: If God is asking you to be Holy, it means that you have the ability to be Holy.

You don't need any other help.

The only help that God has given to you is Righteousness and in return you give Him Holiness.

Now, what does it means to be Holy?

It means to obey the Word of God.



At this Point, it is important for us to just state clearly that there is a Precondition to Dominion.

That is: God expects you to walk with Him, obey Him, follow Him, understand Him and runs with Him in whatever instructions He gives to you.

And with that He keeps giving you the Authority to Rule.

In other words, you need to be Plugged into God and being Plugged into God will enable you to have Dominion.

But then this takes us to the next thing which is Dominion.

Dominion has been misused, misinterpreted in many Places to the fact that a lot of us as we speak today don't understand it.

Now, the Bible describes it very clearly and in a very simple term that let them have Dominion.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

The word Dominion simply means the Power or Right of Governing and Controlling or Authority to Rule or to Control.

In other words, Dominion is the Authority to Rule. It is an Authority for you to do something.

So, if you have Dominion, it clearly means that the Dominionship is given to you to govern.

So, we have got the Original Plan for Man that Man should have Dominion.

What does that means?



It means that Man was created to Govern the Earth - Our primary assignment is Governance, to Populate and to Govern the Earth.

Now, this is the Part where I strongly believed that we must have the clear understanding that we need to go into the "Sphere of Influence"; that we need to establish Governance, we need to be in whichever sphere that God has called us.

And we are called to Govern.

And Governance means you are called to a Place of Leadership.

You know I have been exhibiting this at all levels.

The Challenge to Leadership is that many times when young people are in Leadership, it is always safe to be at the highest level of the Society.

And you see that at every levels in your life, you alter Governance.

And it begins to break down but you must understand how to execute this very closely.

Now, in Matthew 20:26, The Bible says that: Whoever desires to become great among you, let him be your servant.

In other words, whoever it is that wants to lead must Serve - Be it in God's Kingdom, it is about Services.

We have been given Dominionship, that is Governance. And anyone who is called to Governance is called to serve.



It is therefore not to be Bossy or to have Authority over anyone.

The Bible has said it clearly that God has given us Dominion that we may be able to Govern the Earth.

And I'm saying this to you so that as you are someone who aligns with God; many times we find ourselves not having Dominion over the Kingdom of Darkness.

How can you live in sin and think that you are going to have Dominion over that?

So, we must stand in the Place we are holding.

So, what is the Purpose why God established and give us Authority to rule?

Now, I have constantly and often heard that our Lord Jesus Christ, many times People refers to Him as a Prophet.

But we all know that Jesus Christ was not just a Prophet but a King.

So, sometimes when He is likened to other Prophets, we don't do it the best way.

He is a Ming that carries Government on His shoulder. He is a King that Governs all the other kings and all kingdom belongs to him.

And so one of the key things is that our Lord Jesus Christ is "Self Governance" and He is there to lead us to Governance.



And Governance is not just in one Sphere of life, not in the Sphere of Religion or the Mountain of Religion but in every Spheres of the Society.

At whichever level you are, God expects you to exhibit and establish a Kingdom in that Place to the kind of Leadership that you have.

Now, the Bible says in Psalms 89:14: "Justice and Judgement are the Habitation of thy Throne; Mercy and Truth shall go before thy face".

The Foundation of God's Throne is Righteousness and Justice.

So, what it means is that wherever we go to Govern, God expects us to go in that Particular field to ensure that Righteousness and Justice is established.

Now, this will bring us to the area of work and responsibility - The responsibility of the young people.

Now, six percent (6%) or five percent (5%) of the Population are Young People or Youth.

And sometimes, you always felt like you don't have certain level of influence or Power - And that is because we have looked at Leadership from a totally different Perspectives.

We have looked at Leadership from the Perspective where if we don't find ourselves in a Position or kind of Group we cannot lead.

And I want to make sure that we can correct this - That everyone who is called at every Point in time, whatever it is that you are doing, understand it is an opportunity for you to lead.



Whether you are a Chauffeur or a Cleaner or a Janitor or whatever Position you find yourself, you have a responsibility to influence that Particular Sphere by leading in the way that God has called you to.

As I mentioned earlier that God's Plan is for us to have Dominion in whichever Spheres of life and to Govern.

And to Govern means to bring God's kingdom, God's throne to everywhere we go.

And the Bible says that the Foundation of His Throne is Righteousness and Justice.

Now this is what has guided me in everything that I do.

And many times People would ask me, especially when I got involved in Politics that: What do you know about Politics? Why are you getting involved in Politics? What exactly is Pushing you into this particular Sphere?

But first: Is there not a cost?

There is a cost that is in this Nation.

What we are seeing is not what we want to see.

I saw that there was a cost to be involved in it but more importantly, what drives me into it was the understanding of my responsibility as a Christian, and a Believer.

As a Kingdom Person, that my job is to ensure that my "Sphere of Influence" or wherever I need to go into, I was meany to bring God into that Particular Sphere.



And so many times, People always think that you require a certain experience or certain skills to do certain things.

The minimum skills or minimum knowledge that you have as a Believer is to ensure that whatever it is you are doing, wherever you are working; ensure that Righteousness and Justice is the Pilar.

The Pilar of whatever it is you are building, whatever decision you are making, whatever Judgement you are making; you must make sure that it goes through the eyes of Righteousness and Justice.

And if you look at that very clearly, the word Righteousness is defined as doing what is right, obeying the Laws or living a Daily Moral Standard.

And Justice on the other hand is the quality of treating People equally or in a way that is right and reasonable.

These two (2) things, if you take it anywhere, you are establishing God's Throne in that Particular Place because wherever God is, Dominion rules in that Place.

And so it would help us as People that we recognized that responsibility in whatever "Sphere of Influence" that we go, that we must be able to express our view, we must be able to Push hard and more importantly the Younger Generation has the responsibility to get involved in the affairs of Nigeria.

Without getting involved in the affairs of Nigeria there is no way we can have Dominion.

For those who want to be involved in Politics, sometimes People do says that Politics is a dirty game or it is not clean and for these reason they say that can't get involved.



But that is the whole Purpose of going into that Politics if it is not clean.

Now, you may not be the most "Favourable Person", you might not be the "Most Like Person", but one thing is sure - You can be very consistent in that which you have been called to do.

We have a responsibility as a Veneration to bring Change into our Nation, our Continent and our World.

The Truth of the matter is that you do not have to wait for you to be in a Particular Sphere -Wherever you are, you have been given the Authority to Govern in that Particular Area.

Many times we find ourselves in situations where things are wrong, things are not Properly aligned but we struggled with the main fact that we do it and take responsibility.

We don't have to, as Young People, the responsibility is to ensure that you established the Governance of God in your "Sphere of Influence" by instituting Righteousness and Justice in your Decision Making.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

That everytime you are treating anyone, make sure that it is Just and Fair. That anytime and whatever it is that you are going to do, make sure that it is right and comes from a very Righteous Perspective.

Now, there are just so much that you can do where you are as a Young Person.

One of it is taking responsibility for your "Sphere of Influence" - Ensuring that you are bringing some level of order into your Community, creates sanity in your sphere.

And it starts with you as an individual because the first thing that God did was that God created Man to Govern himself - That was the first responsibility.



... God gave Man the Mandate to Govern himself and to Govern the Garden.

But we see that in the Bible that Man failed Governing himself and every other thing.

But Jesus Christ has come to restore that Order and that He has given us the ability to Govern.

So, the first (1st) thing is "Government of Self".

Once you can Govern yourself, you can go for every other things that is Put before you!

And I think that: To Govern yourself is to make sure that whatever you are doing is done in Righteousness and Justice.

It is one thing for you to speak from a Spiritual Perspective, it is another thing is for you to act out what it is and using the Value Character of Heaven.

And I would just like to encourage each and everyone of us that for us to begin to effect Change in Nigeria, we need to ensure that and know that:

1. We are People who obey the Laws and Instructions of God.

2. Governance is not an opportunity to amass wealth, it is not an opportunity to increase your bank account - It is an opportunity to render our Service to Humanity and ensure that the world becomes a better Place.

3. Dominion is given to us to Govern and to establish God's Kingdom on Earth.



4. The one who is called to Govern is called to Serve and not to be served - In True Righteousness and Justice.

These would help us to be able to do the right kind of Politics and formulate Policies that would enable us to advance in "Culture of Righteousness" and "Culture of Honour" and in turn to make the world a better Place to live in.

And if a Righteous Person rules, you understand that the Nation will rejoice.

And this is where we are struggling and I feel like we have responsibility to go into all Spheres of life and ensure that we bring Governance into where we are going and where we are.





To get a load of this Explosive Speech, Visit:

www.discoverymediacrew.com

You will be Glad you did!



## **TOPIC: EARNER VERSUS EMPLOYER**

## **SPEAKER: PASTOR EMMANUEL EMEFIENIM**

(PASTOR, RCCG CHAMPIONS CATHEDRAL, WARRI DELTA STATE AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, STERLING BANK)



IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE - THE DOMINION MINDSET has been a Program that I know will remain Indelible in the memories of many Young People - Not just in Nigeria but all over the world.

## SHORT PROFILE OF THE SPEAKER

He has over 27 Years Banking experience and has contributed immensely to the Growth and success of his bank, Sterling bank.

Apart from being awarded the "Best Performing" Group Head in Charge of Regional Businesses at various times, he remains the only Regional Head in the History of the bank to run the most Profitable Regional Business Bankwide for seven consecutive years from 2011 to 2017.

He was Promoted to the Position of General Manager in 2016, with additional responsibilities to oversee the Bank's Operations, Commercial Institutional Bank and Franchise in the South South and the South East and the Midwest Regions of Nigeria.

He was appointed to the Board of Sterling bank as the Executive Director of Institutional Banking in 2018.

He is an Alumnus of the Harvard Business School and went and Schooled in Pennsylvania - A Performer of the Highest Quality.

Over time, again and again; he has been someone who has added Value, Provided Excellence in Leadership, in Governance and in Business.

He is an "Ordained Pastor" in The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG) and His Church in Warri, Delta State - Champions Cathedral is home to over 5,000 Worshipers every Sunday.



He is happily married to his amazing wife - Priscilla - Who is also an "Ordained Minister" in The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG) and they are blessed with five (5) wonderful children.

I am talking about none other Person than Mr. Emmanuel Efe Emefienim.

Sir, you are very much welcome to the Program.

#### SPEAKER'S MESSAGE

 Let us Pray

 OPENING PRAYER

 Father in Heaven, we want to Thank You for this opportunity that You have given to us.

 We Thank You for IGNITE SUMMIT 2020; we Thank You for making this Possible despite the Pandemic and all the issues around our Nation today.

Thank You for The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG), Thank You for the Youths.

We bless Your Holy Name for this Privilege and for this Platform.

We commit every aspects of this Engagement into Your Hands and we ask Lord, that You will speak to us in the way that we will understand. That someone out there will hear the Word he needs to hear, to transform his life, and to give him dominion over every areas of life.

We ask Holy Spirit that You have Your Way in this meeting.



And at the end, take all the Glory.

In Jesus Name we have Prayed. Amen.

#### APPRECIATION MESSAGE

First, I must appreciate our Father and the Lord, the General Overseer of The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG); for this wonderful Platform that He has given to us as a Mission and as a Body of Youth.

We are not taking it for granted.

And our Prayer is that: God will continue to uphold him and to strengthened him all the way.

I also want to appreciate the Convener of this Great Summit - The AGO Admin and Personnel, Pastor J.F Odesola, and of course, The AGO in Charge of Youth, Pastor Peter Amenkhienan - For giving us this opportunity to be able to reach out to the Youth and to impact lives the way God has laid it in our hearts.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

I also want to appreciate everyone that made today Possible - The entire team. The Lord will bless you all in the Name of Jesus Christ.

All these Speakers especially our brother (Pastor Emmanuel Dania) who just spoke now, I was so blessed and impacted with his words.

And I'm sure that all the Youths connected to this Meeting have also been impacted as well.

I also want to appreciate all our Viewers connected to various Platforms on these on this Program and even readers on the Label of DMC.



## THE MAIN SPEECH

Right away because our time is limited, I'm going to be speaking on that topic Earner versus Employer.

And I'm sure that there is something about this topic that will ring a bell in the in the hearts of someone today - Amen.

First, we must understand that the Theme for this Year's Summit is The Dominion Mindsets.

When we talk about Domain; we are talking about:
1. The Mindsets of a Conquerors.
2. The Mindset of someone who finds his Space and dominates it.
3. The Mindsets of someone who is ready to take Ownership.

4. The Mindset of someone who is ready to take Responsibilities irrespective of where he or she finds himself or herself.

... And I'm sure today as we get involved in all of these sessions, we should begin to develop that Mindset and leave here better than you came - Amen.

Now talking about "Earner" versus "The Employer" - I would want to take a Case Study from the Scriptures and then you know, go ahead to speak to the Topic.

Now, I will read from the book of Genesis 30: 27-30.

Now, before I read, I just want to Put this in the right Perspectives.

First, I want to define who an Earner is?

An Earner is an individual who through work, investments, or both derives income.

... Through work, investments, or a combination of both derives some form of income.

That is an Earner!

I can also put an Employee in that same bracket.
And who is an Employee?
An Employee is someone who gets Paid to work for a Person or a Company.
DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW
That is an Employee!

And then if you take that further, you will be speaking to: Who an Employer is?

An Employer simply put: Is a Person or business that employs one (1) or more People, especially for wages.

These definitions are key and I like you to Note them as we Proceed.

Now, let us go to Genesis 30: 27-30 - And that is speaking about Laban the Employer Versus Jacob the Employee.



27. And Laban said unto him, I Pray thee if I have found favour in thine eyes, tarry for I have learned by experience that the LORD hath blessed me for thy sake.

28. And he said, Appoint me thy wages and I will give it.

29. And he said into him, Thou knowest how I have served thee, and how thy cattle was with me.

30. For it was little which thou hadst before I came, and it is now increased unto a Multitude, and the LORD hath blessed thee since my coming: and now when shall I Provide for mine own house also?

Laban says, Please listen to me: I have become Wealthy for the Lord has blessed me because of you. Tell me how much I owe you, whatever it is, I will Pay it. Jacob replied, you know how hard I have worked for you, and how your flocks and herds have grown under my care. You had little indeed before I came, but your wealth has increased enormously. The Lord has blessed you through everything I have done. But now, what about me? When can I start Providing for my own family?

Now there is something Spectacular here - Which is what I need to Point out.

The Mindset of every typical Employees is that the Employer is out to use you.

Jacob analyzed everything that has happened between him and Laban - And he summarize by saying: I have served you well enough. When will it now be the time for me to start doing something for my family?

You could see the suspicion; you could see the feeling of being used by Laban.

And that is one Mindset a lot of Employees have.



It is true that you have some Employers who are funny, but I want to encourage us as Employees not to always go with that Mindset.

Which is why you have a lot of agitations around Employee-Employer Relationships.

You will hear People talk about Labour Unions - Nigerian Labour Congress, Aluta Continua, the Struggle continues.

So, it is this kind of agitation, that shows a lot of them up.

But I'm Praying for someone that is connected to this Meeting or reading now on the Label of DMC - I'm trusting God that this Season, your Struggles will be over in the Name of Jesus Christ - Amen.

Now, having said that - There are some things that we must Note from the behaviour of Jacob:

Despite the fact that he felt cheated, not well treated by Laban the Employer. Jacob did not take for granted that Laban Provided a Platform for him to account a living.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

He never took it for granted - He understood that this was a Platform and he did his best.

And at the end of the day, you saw how that Platform came - The Platform with which he established his business.

So, I like us to have this at the back of our minds, a lot of Youths, Christians:

1. When you find yourself in Paid employment, never take it for granted - It is a Platform that God has Pre-Created for you to account a Living.

2. Secondly, every Employee must Patiently go through what I call a "Learning Curve", a "Learning Process" - You must seek to know.


Jacob took time to understudy Laban - He learnt the ropes very well.

And Let me tell you something about knowledge - What you know, you know; what you don't know, you don't know. What you know determines, to a large extent how much you can solve Problems. When you solve Problems; you create Value. When you create Value, you become Relevant. As your Relevance increases, your "Circle of Influence" increases. And when your "Circle of Influence" increases, you exercise Dominion.

... And that speaks to Dominion Mindset!

So, it is important that wherever you find yourself, you must seek knowledge, seek to know.



And I send this Message across to the Youth listening to me this morning or reading now on the Label of DMC - Whatever you do, be so, so Good in it that no one can take you for a ride.

And that is one very important Lesson we must learn from Jacob as an Employee.

3. Now, furthermore, Jacob was so committed to his assignment - He took it so, so seriously.

The Bible says in Proverbs 22:29: \*Seest thou a man diligent in his business, he will stand before kings and not before mean men.



Jacob was so committed he took his assignment seriously.

4. And then he went further to take Ownership.

This is where a lot of Youth, a lot of People, a lot of Christians where they fail.

The moment they have issues with their Employer, they no longer take the assignment seriously.

In fact, you see cases where Christians will abandon their Places of work. And they will tell you that they are going for Church Programs, they tell you they are going to attend to one activity in Church or the other.

That does not speak of Ownership.

I mean there is nothing wrong in attending Programs but you must work it out in a way that it does not affect the work that you do.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

So, in the book of Luke 16:12 - And I will read from New Living Translation (NLT), it says: If you are not Faithful with other People's things, why should you be trusted with things of your own.

So, it is important you take other People's work serious even when you are a "Disgruntled Employee", even when you are not satisfied - For as long as you are there and you have the kind of Mindset that we are talking about today.

It is important that you take Ownership of whatever Assignment that you know you are ask to deliver.

5. And then while doing your work, look out for opportunities.



Jacob saw opportunity by Divine Direction - And this is the God Factor.

Don't take God out!

Our First Speaker (Pastor Emmanuel Dania) spoke so well about it.

You cannot lead when you don't know what you carry. You cannot lead when you are not carrying God inside of you.

So, by Divine Direction, through so much Commitment, he (Jacob) was so committed to his assignment and God revealed to him what he needed to do that will take him out of the "Employee Status", to become an "Employer of Labour".

So, seek out for opportunities by Divine Direction!

And when they come, be sensitive in your Spirit to understand and to see them and then to act on them.

Now, having said that: like all of us knows, it is tough - You know Times are hard.

How can an Employee continue to sustain himself - Receiving Salaries on a regular basis and using that to sustain his family?

Now I'm going to look at this from three (3) Dimensions:

1. Firstly, you can choose to be an Employee:

I. And you do your work Religiously on a day to day basis.



II. And then you don't bother about making savings or whatever you save you eat it up or you don't spend it wisely.

We have a lot of People who are committed Employees who work that way.

2. We also have People who may decide not to work for anyone but may now choose to start their own businesses and run things themselves.

... That in itself is Beautiful.

What does it do for you?

I mean: You have your time, you manage your time very well, you are able to do things your own way, you are independent and you determine how much you earn because you are the one running the show.

But Bloomberg recently reported that eight (8) out of every ten (10) Entrepreneurs who start businesses fail within the first eighteen (18) Months.

So, that should also be a concern for you.

It doesn't mean that when you fail once, you still cannot succeed.

But is something that gives you Food for Thought.

3. But then a third (3rd) dimension could be that you might choose to remain in Paid Employment.



And while you earn your income from your source of Employment, you deploy that income wisely to "Other Investments" that would generate additional income.

And I call that "Side Hustling" - Hustling by the side, generating for yourself multiple streams of income.

Now, how does this work?

It can work in three (3) different ways:

1. Firstly, if you are hearing me this morning, and you are a married man, or you are a married woman - You have a very Good Job, very Good Means of Livelihood, that you are not ready to let go or you know you still have several years to work.

Now, what can you do?	
You can choose on your own to empower your spouse.	
How do you do that?	

You can help her Set Up a Business that aligns with his or her Passion.

Is it in the Scriptures?

Yes, it is!

If you read 2King 4:8 - It tells us the Story of a very Powerful woman, a very Wealthy woman of Shunem.



She was so, so Powerful, so, so Rich, that after she has served the Man of God and His Servant and the Man of God was thinking of what to do for her. Elijah asked her, do you want me to speak to you to the king about you? Do you want me to talk to the High and Mighty on your behalf?

And she said: Man of God my family takes Good care of me - The husband was so Wealthy but empowered the woman to the level where she could speak directly that I don't need to engage any other Person. I am comfortable the way I am.

A lot of People take this for granted - I am speaking from experience.

I lost my Job some years back and it was so Pathetic that at the time it happened my wife was just a Teacher - And everything looks like the whole world was crumbling.

But after that experience, I told myself: This can never happened to me again.

When I got back to work, of course, it was short-lived.

But by time I got back to work, as I'm saving, i Structure the Business that was very, very consistent with her Passion.

She runs it till today and I can tell you as an Executive Director in a Bank, if I retire today I am comfortable because that business can Pay my salary.

I mean, that is one side of it. You can choose to do that.

And so men out there listening to me or reading now on the Label of DMC; who thinks it is abominable or not right to get your wife engaged in Productive Ventures, you are missing it - I will like you to have a rethink.



2. Secondly (2nd), you can choose to invest in a "Thriving Business" of a Partner - A Trusted Partner.

There is nothing wrong with it - If your Partner is established in Business and you feel that you have to invest and make some earnings from it.

Maybe Profit Share or something.

How does that also work?

It is also in the Scriptures - If you read Luke 5:3.

It Presents Peter as the owner of the Fish Business. It was Peter whose boat Jesus used to Minister to the People.

But hear these: By the time Jesus Christ had finished and then he instructed Peter to launch into the dip for a great catch - By the time the catch eventually came out; his Partners who were not there initially showed up.

You know Partners will always show up when "Returns of Investments" are beginning to come.

So, James and john appeared - They had invested in Peter's Business but Peter was the Anchor.

And when the time for them to share the benefits came, they showed up.

It is not out of Place for you to invest in the Business of a "Trusted Partner".

3. And then thirdly (3rd), you can also choose to Set Up your business.



Make sure it is not in conflict with your work and then get someone else to run it.

Is it in Scripture?

Yes, it is in Genesis 39: 1-6.

It tells you of a man called Potiphar - Potiphar was the Commander of the Guards of Pharaoh's Army and then he was so engrossed and entrenched in ensuring that the Guards were always at their duty Post.

So, that automatically does not give him room to see or do any other things.

But he had a Young boy called Joseph in his house.

And the moment he found out that, that Young boy can be trusted; the Bible said that he entrusted everything - His Personal Affairs to Joseph and even his business.

The Bible recorded that his crops and livestock flourished under Joseph.

So, Joseph was the MD/CEO of his Business but the Financier of that Business was Potiphar.

So, Potiphar could go to sleep knowing very well that if Pharaoh sacks him tomorrow, there is a "Fall Back Position".

So, Youths and everyone listening to me or reading on the Label of DMC - Yes, you can migrate from being an Earner, an Employee to become an Employer of Labour because ultimately Dominion is what you carry.

And Dominion is your Portion - Amen!



By the time you do your "Side Hustling", up to the Point where you realised that it has grown really, really big and you think the time has come for you to step out from your Paid Employment to begin to face it headlong, then the migration, can be seamless.

And then you get into what you have already started by this side without necessarily compromising your current work or whatever it is that you are doing and then you find yourself moving, migrating seamlessly from the status of an Employee to an Employer.

So, there is a connection between the "Earner Status", the "Employee Status", and the "Employer Status".

But ultimately, when we talk about Dominion, you must learn to find your Space - Whether as an Employee or as an Employer, find your Space and dominate it!

Be the best in whatever you do - And you will get to a Point where it becomes difficult for anybody to ignore you.

You see I tell People: When you are in Business, you can actually eat up competition.

Excellence is a moving Target.

When you get to a level of Excellence, where you begin to do things beyond the ordinary and it becomes difficult when People are trying to catch up with you, you are raising the bar. It gets to a Point whereby they will give up on you and you would have ended up eating up competition.

And So where you find yourself as an Employer for twenty nine (29) Years, and by the Grace of God, God has helped me for every Bank I have had to work - I have worked in seven (7) Banks; I have left behind some things that People still talk about you tomorrow.

And so I like us - Never you think that when the Employer is not treating you well, that then you don't have to handle your assignments correctly. That could be the Platform you need to take you to your Next Level.



And as you deal with that Platform and deal with it well; what Prepares you to take up challenges that will make you greater in life, in Ministry, and then you Dominate!

#### **CLOSING PRAYER**

My Prayer for someone out there is that: You will receive that Mindset.

And wherever you go from today, the Lord will give you that "Domineering Spirit" that will stand you out - Whether as an Employee or as an Employer.

Great is your Future!		
God bless - Amen.		
Visit our Website: www.discoverymediacrew.com to read more of our work!		
DISCOVERY MEDIA CR <mark>EW, REACHING</mark> OUT TO THE WORLD THROUGH THE PO GOSPEL!	OWER OF	THE

© EXCLUSIVE RIGHT OF DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (DMC) JULY, 2020

RCCG IGNITE 2020 - THEME: THE DOMINION MINDSET – COMPILATIONS BY DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (080-2360-4721) Facebook: @Dmc MediaCrew Twitter: @discoverymediac Instagram: @Discoverymediacrew Youtube Discovery Media Crew Email:info@discoverymediacrew.com

46

# **TOPIC: THE DOMINION PRINCIPLES**

# **SPEAKER: PASTOR PETER ONA AMENKHIENAN**

(ASSISTANT GENERAL OVERSEER (AGO) IN CHARGE EAST AFRICAN REGION AND YOUNG ADULTS AND YOUTH AFFAIRS (YAYA) OF RCCG)





IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE - THE DOMINION MINDSET has been a Program that I know will remain Indelible in the memories of many Young People - Not just in Nigeria but all over the world.

## SHORT PROFILE OF THE SPEAKER

Pastor Peter Ona Amenkhienan is the Assistant General Overseer (AGO) in Charge of Young Adults and Youth affair of The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG) worldwide.

He is also the Assistant General Overseer (AGO) in Charge of East African Region of The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG).

I want to thank God for this Year's Program "IGNITE SUMMIT 2020".

I want to appreciate those who alway<mark>s o</mark>rganise this Program Year in Year out.

And I want to thank God that you are not tired you are still refiring.

I Pray for you that God will keep Igniting the Good Things that you expect to be ignited in your life in the Name of Jesus - Amen!

This Year's Theme is very important - The Dominion Mindset!

That will help us to be dominating in every Spheres and Realms of life.

I remembered there was a Year I was asked to speak on: "Enforcing Your Dominion".

But this Year the Organizer have said that I should speak on: The Dominion Principles.



Within the few minutes I have I may have to just summarize what I have because that is very expansive if you are to be talking about "Dominion Principles" and in this Short Presentation of discuss, I will be looking at the following:

1. What is Dominion?

2. Living and Walking in Dominion.

3. The Pathway to Dominion.

4. Places and Platform of Dominion.
5. Principles of Dominion.
So, let us open the Scriptures and let us look at Genesis 1: 26-28.

26. And God said, Let us make Man in our Image, after our Likeness: and let them have Dominion over the fish of the Sea, and over the fowl of the air, and over the cattle, and over all the Earth, and over every creeping thing that creepeth upon the Earth.

27. So God created Man in His Own, in the Image of God created he him; male and female created He them.

28. And God blessed them, and God said unto them, Be Fruitful, and Multiply, and Replenish the Earth, and Subdue it: and have Dominion over the fish of the sea, and over the fowl of the air, and over every living thing that moveth upon the Earth.



So, Dominion was given to Man as a Gift and God blessed man and asked him to have Dominion, to be exercising Dominion.

The Almighty God gave him that Power, Authority, the Command to be exercising Dominion.

Now, you and I were created to be exercising Dominion in every Spheres, in every Realms of life.

God wants you to be enforcing Dominion wherever you operate.

We all know that Man lost that Dominion - In the Garden of Eden Man lost the Dominion to the devil - The first Adam.

But thank God for Jesus who restored back to us the Dominion Mandate, restored back to us the Authority to be exercising Dominion.

## 1. So, what is Dominion?

The Hebrew word that is translated to Dominion is called "Radah".

And it means to rule, to reign over, to be in Power, to be in Control, to be in command, to Prevail over every Spheres, every Territories or your environment.

Dominion means Ruling Power, Authority, Control, Ability to be in Charge.

Dominion is the Practice of someone hearing, thinking, evaluating, making decisions, speaking decrees and behaving like a King.

If you look at the Scriptures - Psalms 72: 8; the Bible says: He shall have dominion also from the sea to the sea and from the river to the ends of the Earth.



And Please understand this: If you refuse to have Dominion you will be forcefully dominated because there is no vacuum in life.

Just like if you refused to do exploits for God, you can be exploited by the devil.

The devil can exploit your family, exploit your finances, your friends, your fitness and future.

If you refuse to be doing exploit, refuse to be exercising Dominion, you will be forcefully dominated by the devil in every Spheres of life.

If you refuse to be obeying God, the devil will make sure that you are debased in life and that is why we must obey the command of God.

If you refuse to be Pressing Forward because God says Press Forward, you will be Oppressed.

If you are not saved, you are not safe.

This is very important.

If you are not in Christ, you are in for a crisis, hence the need for those in Christ to be exercising Dominion.

#### 2. Living and Walking in Dominion.

God's Plan for your life is to be Living and Walking in Dominion - Not living in Dominion sometimes but Living and Walking in Dominion all the time in every Spheres of life.



What kind of Dominion?

God wants you to have what we call "Continuous Dominion", "Conscious Dominion", "Conspicuous Dominion", "Comprehensive and Complete Dominion".

And when you talk about "Comprehensive and Complete Dominion; it means having "Full or Total Dominion", "Total Rulership", "Total Ruling Power in every Spheres of life as David the Great King exercised.

If you read 1 Samuel 17:45-51, you will see how he exercised "Complete Dominion", "Comprehensive Dominion".

So, God wants you to be exercising what we call "Continuous Dominion" all the time, "Conscious Dominion", "Complete and Comprehensive Dominion".

And then God wants you to be exercising what we call "Contagious Dominion" - The area(s) of your Influence and Dominion should be affecting others.

So, there is a need for you to be Living and Walking in Dominion!

And for you to be Walking in "Supernatural Dominion":

1. There must be first of all a Conversion because if you are not Saved; you can't be exercising the "Spiritual Dominion".

This is the kind of Dominion that God wants you to be exercising, because when God is speaking about a society; to me the kind of Dominion that Jesus Christ restored is to restored back to those who accept Him as their Personal Lord and Saviour.



... So, you need Conversion.

2. Secondly, you need Connection.

Because if God can be against us, you need Compassion.

You need Connection, you need Control of the Holy Spirit.

In order for you to be able to exercise Dominion - You need Courage, you need Communication with God, you need Commitment to God, you need Confidence in God, you need Companionship of God for you to be exercising Dominion.

Now, three (3) things about "Walking in Dominion":

If you read Joshua 1:1-8, to "Walk in Supernatural Dominion" and to be exercising Dominion, you must learn how to:

PICCOTENT MEDIA SIN

1. Visualised your Dominion.

- 2. Vitalised your Dominion.
- 3. Verbalized tour Dominion.

You can also look at Genesis 13:14 - So, you will see that in order for you to be exercising Dominion, there is need for you to Visualised your Dominion. Also, in Joshua 1:6-7, there is a need for you to "Enhance and Enable" your Dominion, to activate your Dominion and to trigger your Dominion.

To "Walk in Dominion ", you need to Visualised your Dominion, you need to Vitalised your Dominion and you need to Verbalised your Dominion.



What do I mean to Verbalized your Dominion?

You need to keep Saying it, keep Declaring it, keep Confessing it, keep Proclaiming it and it will come to Pass.

How do you experience Dominion through Verbalisation?

That is what the Scriptures tells us in Joshua 1:8.

And if you read the Scriptures, you will discover that the Bible says: Let the Word of God never depart from your mouth, Let it not depart from your Mind, Let it not depart from your Manner of Life and Method of Living.

So, to experience Dominion through Verbalisation, the Word of God must not depart from your mouth, the Word of God must not depart from your Mind, the Word of God must never depart from your Manner of Living.

Now, let us us look at what we call the "Concept of Dominion".

And looking at the "Concept of Dominion", we will look at this Concept through three (3) Sub-Topics:

1. The Pathway or Process to Dominion.

- 2. The Places and Platform of Dominion.
- 3. The Principles of Dominion.



# 1. The Pathway or Process to Dominion.

And when you read Genesis 1:28, you will see the Process spelt out there, the Pathway spelt out there.

Now, the Scriptures says:

I. Be Fruitful

II. Multiply

III. Replenish

IV. Subdue.

Whenever and wherever you are Fruitful, Multiplying, Replenishing and Subduing, then you will be having Dominion.

So, to look at the Pathway or the Process to Dominion:

I. You will see that the first (1st) aspect is that you must be Fruitful.

So, Please be Productive, bring to existence.

This is very important for you to be exercising Dominion.

II. Secondly, you must be Multiplying - What we call multiplication.

To have Dominion, you must Multiply the Fruits that you have Produced.

And to Multiply means to increase, to expand in size.



So, there is need for you to be Fruitful and Multiplying.

### III. And then you need to be Replenishing.

That is: Filling the Earth, occupy Spaces, occupy Places.

So, there is a need to be Fruitful, there is the need to be Multiplying and there is need to be Replenishing.

### IV. If you are going to have Dominion, then there is need to be Subduing.

To Subdue means to be exercising control on what you have and be Sustaining them.

By extension, it means to "Conquer Exceptional Barriers".

When looking at the Pathway or the Process to Dominion, you must be Fruitful, you must be Multiplying, you must be Replenishig and you must be Subduing - Very important!

## 2. Now, let us look at what we call the Places or Platform of Dominion.

We are looking at areas where you are expected to be exercising Dominion, the Places or the Platform that you are expected to be exercising Dominion and God expects you to be having Dominion:

I. In the "Material Realm" - Having the Good Things of life.

You can read Job 2:4-5 and Job 42.



II. In the "Medical Realm".

Remember what happened in 2 Kings 5:4-20 - How Elisha exercised Dominion that made Naaman to be healed of leprosy and his skin became very New.

You discovered there that Elisha was exercising Dominion in the "Medical Realm".

III. In the "Mental Realm".

Read Proverbs 3:35.
IV. In the "Moral Realm".
God expects that sin will not be having Dominion over you.
Read Romans 6:14.

God expects you to be very Wise - To have Wisdom and be Operating with Wisdom.

V. In the "Marital Realm".

Victory in Marriages - Having a Good Home, enjoy your Marriage not just enduring.

\*Having Dominion in the areas of your Marriage is what we call "Dominion in the Marital Realm".

And you can read Genesis 30:1-2, Genesis 18:9-14.

VI. In the "Monetary Realm".

Dominion in the Financial front - Knowing very well that if you don't have money, your Problem will be many.

For you to have Dominion in the "Financial Realm", you must know how to secure money, know how to spend money and you must know how to store money.

You need to be exercising Dominion in the Monetary Realm.

VII. In the "Metaphysical or Spiritual or Supernatural Realm".

Read Romans 6:14.

You need to be exercising Dominion in the Metaphysical or Spiritual or Supernatural Realm.

\*So, God expects you to be having Dominion in the Material Realm, Dominion in the Medical Realm, Dominion in the Mental Realm, Dominion in Marital Realm, Dominion in the Monetary Realm and Dominion in the Metaphysical or Spiritual or Supernatural Realm.

There are further Places and Platform that God expects you to be Living in Dominion - For example:

1. Dominion over Self.

You need to have Dominion over Self - Over your Flesh and over your Will.

That is what we see in 1 Corinthians 9:27 - God expects you to be having Dominion over Self.

2. Dominion over Situations and Circumstances.

As we see in Mark 4:39-41.

3. Dominion over the Sea Creatures and Air Creatures.

As we see in Psalms 72:8.

4. Dominion over sin.

Sin should not be lording over you - Romans 6:12-14.

5. Dominion over Satan

Dominion over Satan very important.

That is why the Scriptures says in 1 Peter 5:8 that: We should resist the devil and he will flee from us.

So, there is a need to be exercising Dominion over Satan.

6. Dominion over Sicknesses and Diseases.

Read Exodus 15:26 and 1 Peter 2:24.

7. Dominion over sorrow.

Read 1 Thessalonians 4:13, Revelation 21:5 and Proverbs 10:22. RCCG IGNITE 2020 - THEME: THE DOMINION MINDSET – COMPILATIONS BY DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (080-2360-4721) Facebook: @Dmc MediaCrew Twitter: @discoverymediac Instagram: @Discoverymediacrew Youtube Discovery Media Crew Email:info@discoverymediacrew.com



8. Dominion over Statutes, over Summons, over Laws.

Read Romans 7:1 & Romans 7:6.

9. Dominion over the Sting of Death.

Read Romans 6:9-11 and 1Corinthians 15:55-57.

10. Dominion over Scantiness, Insufficiency and Poverty

You are supposed to be living in "Abundant Life" according to John 10:10 and 2 Corinthians 8:9.

So, there is a need for you to be having Dominion in these areas.

3. Now, let us look at the third (3rd) aspect - The main area and that is what we call the Principles of Dominion.

Read Romans 5:17.

So, Man lost Dominion in the Garden of Eden through the sin of the first Adam but Man gained the Dominion, Authority and Exercising of Power by reason of sacrifice, death and resurrection of Jesus Christ.

So, we want to look at what we call the "Principles of Dominion":

If you are going to have the ability to be "Exercising Dominion"; what are the Principles?



#### Now, please Pay attention to these:

I. Principle of Prayer and Petition.

All those who are going to be Exercising Dominion must understand this Principle of Prayer or Petition.

It is very important because through Praying and Petition to God; you can receive the Authority to be Exercising Dominion.

You can read 1 Thessalonians 5:17, Luke 18:1 and also Acts 16:16-18.

After Paul and Silas Prayed and Praised God, you discovered that they Exercise Dominion over Circumstances and Situations they found themselves.

II. Principle of Praise and Worship.

You can also read Acts 16:25-30 Matthew 21:16 and 2 Chronicles 20:22-23.

III. Principle of the Power of The Holy Spirit

You must be Baptised in the Holy Ghost.

You must have the Spirit of God with his Anointing and Power to be Exercising Dominion.

Read Acts 1:8 and Acts 10:38.



IV. Principle of the Power of God's Grace.

It is very important because once God's Grace is in your life, then He will see you Exercising Dominion.

And I Pray that you will be having more of God's Grace in the Name of Jesus - Amen.

V. Principle of the Word of God.

### Read Hebrew 4:12.

So, there is the Principle of the Word of God for you to be Exercising Dominion.

VI. Principle of the Name of Jesus.

For you to be Exercising Dominion, there is need for you to understand the Principle of the Name of Jesus.

Remember what happened in Acts 3:1-8 - Peter exercised Dominion over the Paralytic Man at the "Beautiful Gate" using the Principle of the Name of Jesus.

VII. Principle of Faith in Jesus.

VIII. Principle of Preaching of Jesus.

IX. Principle of Spiritual Gifts.



X. Principle of Proclamation.

### Read Ecclesiastes 8:4.

XI. Principle of Divine Knowledge.

Read Daniel 11:32.

XII. Principle of Partnering with God.

There are many Principles to Exercising Dominion and I have made you to understand that God wants you to be Exercising Dominion.

There is a Need to put these Principles to work for you to be Exercising Dominion in every Spheres of Life in every areas of Life.

God expects every believer to be Exercising Dominion in every areas of Life.

... That is how we can occupy till He comes, that is how we can be in Charge till He comes.

So, as we look at Dominion Mindset, my Prayer for each and everyone of you is that everyone of you will be Exercising Dominion wherever you are Planted, to be Blossoming wherever you are, to be doing well wherever God ask you to be in the Name of Jesus.

And by the time we shall be having IGNITE SUMMIT 2021; there shall be Testimonies of People having and Exercising Dominion in the Name of Jesus - Amen.

Visit our Website: www.discoverymediacrew.com to read more of our work!



DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW, REACHING OUT TO THE WORLD THROUGH THE POWER OF THE GOSPEL!

© EXCLUSIVE RIGHT OF DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (DMC) JULY, 2020





# **THE POWER OF NETWORKING AND RELATIONSHIPS**

# **SPEAKER: PASTOR (MRS) EYONO FATAYI-WILLIAMS**

(PASTOR, RCCG ROSE OF SHARON PARISH IKEJA LAGOS AND GM, EXTERNAL RELATIONS AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, OF NIGERIA LNG LTD)



IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE - THE DOMINION MINDSET has been a Program that I know will remain Indelible in the memories of many Young People - Not just in Nigeria but all over the world.

# INTRODUCTION OF THE SPEAKER:

Now, we will be going on to our next Speaker and she is our only Female Speaker today.

She is a woman who is amazing; a woman who has accomplished a lot in the World of Corporate Structure and also in Ministry.

She is the General Manager, External Relations and Sustainable Development, of Nigeria LNG Limited.

Prior to this, she held several Leadership and Management Positions in the Company; in Human Resources, Commercial Sales, IT and Telecoms.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

She has experience in Oil and Gas Industry, Banking, Security, Printing and Manufacturing Industry Sub-Sectors.

She is a Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Administrators of Nigeria and a Fellow of the Women in Business Board Institute.

And also, a Member of the Governing Council of the Nigerian Employees Consultative Association (NECA).

She is also a Member of several Professional Bodies and a John Maxwell Certified Coach and Mentor.



She holds a Bachelor of Science Degree in Computer Science from the University of Lagos and a Master of Science Degree in Corporate Government from Leeds Metropolitan University.

On a Volunteer Basis, she gives Personal Growth, Effectiveness and Leadership Training to Young People!

And currently serves as a Member of the Board of Holistic - a Not for Profit, Non-Governmental Organization; focused on Rehabilitation of Vulnerable and Abused Girls.

She is also the General Secretary of African Missions Global: a Not for Profit Faith Based, Non-Governmental Organization, with a Vision - to Reach, Restore and Rebuild Lives and Communities in Africa and around the World.

Committed to addressed the Plights of the less Privilege; Particularly in Rural Africa, through appropriate Community Development and Empowerment Initiatives and Projects.

She is also an Ordained Pastor of the Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG).

She values People and is Passionate about the Personal Development of those around her; with the particular focus on Young People, Organizational Effectiveness, Good Governance and Influential Leadership for the common Widow.

Joining us now, is Pastor (Mrs.) Eyono Fatayi-Williams.

... Ma, you are welcome to IGNITE 2020.

Thank you very much, Ayo. Thank You for that Introduction; and for having me with you.



I am delighted to be here. And it is always a Pleasure to be Part of your Summit.

I would like to thank the Leadership of this Conference for giving me the opportunity to exchange Ideas with you.

This afternoon, I will be speaking on: "THE POWER OF NETWORKING AND RELATIONSHIPS."

... But before we go any further, Please let us have a WORD OF PRAYER:

Our Father and our God, we Thank You for the opportunity to learn at Your Feet this afternoon.

Like Mary, we want to humble ourselves before You and ask that You will speak to us as a man speaks to his friend;

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

That You will speak to us with clarity and understanding, on this very Critical Topic.

I Thank You because You are the God of Relationship and I Pray that we will have the Privilege of learning from You - at Your feet (in the next few minutes).

Please, teach us Yourself; teach us Lord!

In Jesus' Name I have Prayed - Amen!



So, NETWORKING AND RELATIONSHIPS. These are important for equipping the Saints for the work of the Gospel.

It is important for the Building of the Body of Christ - That is Ephesians 4:11-13; it puts it all in context.

The POWER behind NETWORKING and RELATIONSHIPS is what equips a Saint for the Service of the Kingdom and thereby, it builds the Body of Christ.

And it does this by "Iron sharpening Iron" - When we Network and forge Mutually Beneficial and Productive Relationships.

Now, this is really brought to bare, if you look at Proverbs 27:17.

It says that: "Iron sharpeneth iron; so a man sharpeneth the countenance of his friend."

## DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

I like to read that Scripture again from the New International Version (NIV) where it says that:

"As iron sharpens iron, so one Person sharpens another."

And that is in context, what Networking is about and Relationships.

So, Why Networking in the first place? Why Network at all? Why bother? What is a Network?



Before we can even talk about: 'Why we should Network; let us start with a Short Definition.

# WHAT IS A NETWORK?

... It is a definition that is in context with what we will be discussing this afternoon.

It is the act of building connections with People, or Organizations, or Groups: To enable an exchange of information and ideas among Individuals or Groups that share a "Common Interest".

... So it is about an Exchange!

In these days, it is rarely a Social Economic activity - There is a Social aspect, there is an Economic aspect.

Or it is an activity of meeting People of "Common Interest" in other to form and maintain

a Relationship based on that Interest that is common to the Group.

So, People of "Common Interest" form a Network - And this could be Ministry, it could be Business, it could be Professional, it could be Social.

But it is that "Common Interest" that defines the Group!

It is all about Exchange and staying connected.

The connection Part of it, is where RELATIONSHIPS come in.



So, it is not enough to be in a Network; there must be Connections, there must be Relationships.

So Why Network? Why bother?

I asked that question before! - Why bother?

A Network I think, is a Platform where you LEARN from those who have the EXPERIENCE.

You don't have to PAY from that experience; you learn from it - By being with People who have this experience.

It helps with your Growth in the Subject Matter; it helps you Access New Opportunities; it helps you Promote your own Ideas; it helps you gain Support.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

It can help you stay Motivated: when you are feeling a bit rough or run down, or a bit low about an experience.

And then somebody in that Network (has walked that road before) - they encourage you!

So, it helps you stay Motivated; it helps you receive Good Feedbacks if you are ready for the feedbacks.

It helps you to find Partners, to find Customers; to Point support for a Community.

It Provides opportunities for Contacts and Referrals.



And it can open doors - Particularly for those in Business; it can open doors for you, for Business Opportunities.

It can help you stay connected to your Purpose: stay connected to People who are in your Community of Interests.

If you are in Ministry - You are an Apostle; it is Good to be in the Community of Apostles, or a Network of Apostles. Or you are a Pastor; have a Network of Pastors!

You have "Common Interests"!
If you are in Business, in an Industry Sector, if you are in Banking, or you are in Oil and Gas;
Please, stay connected with the People in your Industry and your Profession.
That is exactly what Network does fie you!
DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW
It helps to build Relationships!

Networking is an important Relationships Building and Sustaining Tool.

If you take nothing else this afternoon, take that home: That Networking is an important TOOL to help you BUILD and Sustain RELATIONSHIPS.

PEOPLE are your most important ASSET in life!

Some People say it is Money; but People can channel the money!


Remember that an Asset has a Value; and the Value of your Network has a direct impact on the VALUE of what YOU ARE WORTH.

I'm sure you know this Popular saying that: "The Value of Network DETERMINES the Value of your NET WORTH."

... It is a very Popular saying!

But I would like to modify that slightly - for the Purpose of our discussions this afternoon. To say that:

The Value you EXTRACT out of your Network, is the REAL VALUE of what your NET WORTH is.

Well, the Value of your Network is the Potential Value of your Net Worth!

If you are in a Network with "Highly Valued People" and you don't EXTRACT any Value from them; you will still remain Low Value.

But the Value in that Network is a Potential of what your Net Worth should be!

So, it gives you something to aspire to.

If you bring several Pieces of iron together - From the Scriptures that we read (The Network). And you do not sharpened one another - You cannot sharpened the countenance of each other; your friend cannot add Value to your life!



So, Please remember that in the work of Service - Whether it is in the Market Place, whether it is in Ministry or wherever your Place of Assignment is - where God has called you to; It is important that we not only Network but that we foster Relationships that bring Value out of those Networks.

So, What are the three (3) types of Networking?

I mean, I have talked about three (3) broad Networking Options. I just want to narrow down to just three (3)!

### THREE (3) BROAD NETWORKING OPTIONS.

1. PERSONAL NETWORKING:

This is about enhancing and DELIBERATE increasing the Number of People in your own sphere of influence.

... You WORK towards it!

# 2. OPERATIONAL NETWORKS:

This is in manner of speaking - At least it involves Relationships with Colleagues.

Being in an Industry Network, in a Ministry Network - People whose Support you can count on and People that can help you in the work that you do, or in the Assignment that God has called you to do!

This is aimed at Motivating, Cooperating and Achieving certain objectives.

3. STRATEGIC NETWORKING:

This is about DELIBERATELY cultivating a set of People, or some People - AIMED at achieving Support, or some Specific Goals and Objectives that you have set for yourself.



"Strategic Networking" is about enlisting the support of People who can help you to achieve your Strategic Objectives.

Be it on Fame, in your Personal life, Politics - in any sphere of life that you are in - Your Assignment.

Always go back to your Assignment - God brought you here for a Purpose. And it is that Purpose that is on your Score Card and it is that Purpose that they will evaluate you with.

Don't work on another man's Purpose! Don't look for somebody's else Network - Look for the Network that is linked to your Purpose in life!

It is about enlisting the support of People who can help you to achieve your Strategic Objectives in life.

WHO ARE YOUR MENTORS?

Who are those you go to for Coaching - On one thing or the other?

So, those are the Types of Networking; I just narrowed down to Three (3)!

But now, there are Types of Network. And what type of Network should you have?

I always say: As many compartments as you have in life, should determine the types of Network you should have!

We are Spiritual beings; we are first (1st) Spirit, housed in a Body.

So, in your SPIRITUAL NETWORK:

1. Who are those that help you in your work with God?

2. Who are those you sit down with for Bible Study?

3. Who are those you go to when you have been meditating on a Word and you know you have Prayed, the Holy Spirit lays something on your mind.

4. Who are the People in that Network that you can talk to?

5. What sorts of Conversation do you have with those that should be your Spiritual Network: That helps to enhance your walk with God?

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

... You know that without that, we are nothing!

6. If you are in Ministry, what sorts of Network should you have, to compare notes?

... So that Iron sharpens Iron.

7. If you are a Professional; are you in your Professional Networks?

8. Do you know what is happening in your Industry?

9. Are you an Academia? Even on the Social Scene, what sorts of Network do you have?

So, if I'm in three (3) different Vocations, I would like to make sure that I have Networks in those three (3) different Vocations.

Definitely, the one that helps my Spiritual Walk; someone that helps my work in Ministry.

I don't believe there is difference between Ministry and Market Place because Market Place is a Ministry for some of us!

Whatever Networks you need in these different Places, it is important that you have them!

But more importantly, WHO SHOULD BE IN YOUR NETWORK?

... What sort of People should be Populating your Network?

People that have the Technical or the Business that you are looking for or that you are in.

If you are an Engineer, make sure you are in the Network of Engineers - So that you can learn what is New, see how People are doing things differently.

If you are in Ministry, same thing - People that can give you different Perspectives.

Avoid Populating your Network with People who think like you, and walk like you!



Those who can see things in different Perspectives; it is important that you have them in your Network.

People that can teach you New Things, show New Opportunities - Point you to the directions where there are New Opportunities.

People that can support your efforts and celebrate your success; People that can give you Good Feedbacks.

Not those that will only Praise and Praise and Praise You! But People that can give you "Valuable Feedbacks".

People that can help you stay Motivated; People that can Coach and Mentor you.

... These are the sort of People - BROADLY SPEAKING, that should be in your Network.

People that are a Role Model, People that you can "Look Up" to!

Paul said: Follow me, as I follow Christ.

People that you can "Look Up" to, who you know are definitely on their way to Heaven!

So, I have talked about Types of Network, the Sort of People you should have in your Network and the Networking Types - The three (3) Broad ones.

But there is something else; in Moving forward - HOW DO YOU POPULATE THAT NETWORK?



... How do you go about Populating that Network?

Some People call it: 'A Networking Cycle'; some People call it a 'Cycle!'

There are Long Cycles, there are Small Cycles - I would just narrow down to:

#### Five (5) Different ACTIONS that connect to form a Networking Cycle.

1. You have to MEET PEOPLE:

So, if I'm in Banking, I'm in Oil and Gas - I want to join an Association of Oil and Gas. If it is Gas, I want to join the Gas stream. If it's Oil, I will join the Oil Stream.

If I'm in Banking, I want to associate with People who are in Banking.

... So you meet People!

... No.1 is that - you have to Meet People.

2. If you want to be heard, you need to Listen and Learn from that Network.

So, you Meet People, you Listen, you Learn. And sometimes you want to be Heard!

... You make connections - This is about RELATIONSHIP.

And I'm sure you will say: but I have met People, what is there to make Connections?



... We have talked about that - They are Relationships.

No. 1: So you meet people; No. 2: you listen and learn. Go there with a Learning Mindset!

A lot of people don't listen; they listen to respond, rather than listening well.

3. Make Connections

4. Follow Up! - You need to know the People you meet in your Network.

5. Stay in Touch: - Very important to stay in touch.	
From time to time, ask: 'How are you doing?	
Stay in touch, send them a Note 'how are you doing?'	

\*So, those are the Five (5) Things in our Networking.

And then, what are the Good Practices for Networking? What are the Good Networking Practices that we should adopt?

#### What are the Good Practices for Networking?

1. Set Networking GOALS:

If you are not deliberate about anything in life, you will just drift along!



... Set Networking Goals!

2. Know when to do Networking.

3. POPULATE your Network.

Following that Circle, populate your Network; also Build Network - You work at it.

Even for Salvation, the Bible encourages us: "To work out our Salvation with Fear and Trembling."

From time to time, Evaluate your Network; examine yourself.

The Bible encourages us: "To examine ourselves daily..." - It is important!

Any Network that is toxic - That does not add Value to you; any Network that tries to Pull you down; is not a Network that you should Build!

Align your labour towards achieving your Goals!

... If a Network does not achieve your Goals; then, do not be in it!

If you are in a Network and maybe you thought you were in a Network of Internet Users. And then you find out that the Network of Internet Users - Doing E-Commerce (or instance);



And you find out it is a Network Populated with Yahoo - Yahoo (those who are doing Scams): you have no Business in that Network.

... It doesn't align with your Goal.

So, it is important to evaluate and then ensure that the Network aligns with achieving your Goals.

Be a Catalyst as well - Be willing to be a Catalyst to create Network.

If you have a Body of Knowledge, or you are a Subject Matter Expert; be willing to Spearhead a Network so that others can also learn from it!

So, enough about Network; let us go into RELATIONSHIPS (in the interest of our time!)

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

I talked about it in the Networking Circle, that one of them is that 'You MUST CONNECT.' And that 'Connection is about Relationship.'

RELATIONSHIP: This is the way in which two (2) or more People or things are connected; or the state of being connected.

So, Relationship is not just about meeting People; but there must be a Connection.

There is a Book I would recommend that you read - It is a John Maxwell Book (I'm a John Maxwell Person). And the Title is: "Everyone Communicates what he Finds".



... You might be Communicating, but you are not connecting!

So, for there to be a Relationship, there must be a Connection.

Someone could be in a Church Network - Show Up in Church every Sundays. He/She is a Member of my Parish but has no Relationship with the Lord Jesus Christ.

That Person has not connected; but comes in and Communicates.

... SALVATION is what connects us together.

That is what really shows that we are Part of that Network: - That Network that keeps us Safe and Secured.

Again, you can have two (2) pieces of Iron, but if they do not have a 'Sharpening each other Relationship' - There will be no Value!

The Relationships you can call on in your Network, that is what brings Value to your Network.

NETWORKING is therefore a Tool that creates a Platform where you can Build Positive and Mutually Beneficial Relationships.

So, I ask you this afternoon: Are you Connecting? Or just Communicating?

Make sure YOU CONNECT!



WHAT ARE THE PRINCIPLES FOR DEVELOPING EQUALITY RELATIONSHIPS?

... We are now focused on Relationships!

#### What are those Principles?

There must be hundreds! But in the interest of time, we will narrow down on a few;

1. First of all: Identify Set Goals and Values.

You should have no Relationship with People whose Values and Goals are different from yours; because they will bring you DOWN!

It's easier to bring down, than to PULL UP.

We have talked about the Internet Users Association (for instance); E-commerce Internet Association that turns out not to be what it is;

You have no business in that Relationship because they do not share in your Goals and in your Values.

2. You Must Develop Mutual Respect - Don't look down on anybody in your Network

You must be willing to be vulnerable to all; to open yourself up in any Network because what you put in is what you will get!



Create Time and Occasion for People to Network with each other

You must create TIME for this and ensure that you put in Quality Time!

If it is going to sit in a Brain Storming Session with the People who are in your Networking - That is the thing!

... It is in this area that 'Iron sharpens Iron!

So, in Networking, there is a PROCESS and there is a STRATEGY.

There is a Process that you must follow; and that Process, we will talk about it here:

1. Map out Clusters and Network that you want to Cultivate.

That is why I talked about 'Compartments in your life.'

Map them out! - And ensure that you cultivate Network in those areas.

2. Build New Relationships - By diversifying your Networks.

Give as much as you expect to get from any of those Relationships. Don't go into a Relationship to exploit anybody because you will be exploited.



... What you sow is what you will reap.

3. Selectively spend Quality Time with Relationships that are Key to you.

... That is very important!

4. Prune, Renew and Reshape your Network frequently.

You know, the Bible encourages Pruning - When you Prune; it is a Catalyst for Growth!

Apply your Brand, your Time, and Resources to Networks that are important to you.

... It's important that you work at this!

And to Build this Networks; to Build Sustainable Relationships, there are Things that you should FOCUS ON .

For you to build a Sustainable Relationship, and a Relationship that will be beneficial to you, and to that person:

1. You must Learn to Listen.

A lot of People listen to respond; they don't listen to LEARN and to get Value.

This Promotes Greater Understanding on all levels and facilitate the Ability for you to ask Good Questions.



Asking Good Question is an Act in itself!

... Questions that leads you down the Path of Growth; Questions that Unlock Things that bring Value to you.

Listening increases Efficiency, Productivity, and minimizes the Potential for conflict or misunderstanding because you are listening to UNDERSTAND; not listening to RESPOND!

Seek to Understand what your Network is all about and what is going on around you.

Be sensitive to the Culture and be willing to adopt it in running your Business - if it does not offend your Fundamental Values (as a child of God).

This helps to Promote Flexibility, Harmony; it helps you look at things in a "Bigger Picture" and it helps you to work more effectively.

2. You must have a "Right Attitude" - A "Positive Attitude" is critical.

There is a Book Titled: "ATTITUDE IS EVERYTHING.

A consistently "Negative Attitude" makes People to be just tired of you - They will dislike you.

You know, it becomes (what some People call) 'High Maintenance Relationship" - No, don't do that!



Don't have Attitudes that make Relationship with you 'High Maintenance' one because a set Relationship drives away Potential People and Referrals that could open the doors for you.

A Positive Attitude makes People want to associate with you!

#### 3. Be APPROACHABLE!

... It is very important that you are Approachable.

When	you	are	Approachable,	People	feel	comfortable	with	you.	When	People	feel
comfoi	rtable	e witl	h you, Relations	hips are	born	!					

That is why Effective Networking always starts with APPROACHABILITY.

... You MUST be Approachable - Very important!

4. Then be SINCERE.

Those who have developed Successful Networking Skills convey their Sincerity at every turn.

Be Sincere! - "Let your Moderation be known to all men."

Let your Yea be YES; and let you No be NO!



When People know they can trust you, then they can put things in your hands and then they are willing to want even Partnerships with you.

I think in Summarising, I want to zero in on what I call: FAITH CAPITAL.

... In terms of Networking and Relationships.

Networking and Relationships is something that should bring Believers together.

It should be a source of Encouragement and Support; it should be Network that we are comfortable, not where where we are Vulnerable with.

We should have Network where we Identify and Sharpen our Spiritual Gifts.

We should have Network that helps us Grow and Mature in Faith!

We should have Relationships that helps us in exchanging Ideas that Unlock things for us.

It should be an opportunity for us, as GROUP: to reach the World, as a Formidable Group - It is important!

The Bible says: "Do not FORSAKE the Assembly, or the Fellowship of the Believers."

... That is talking about Networking!

The Lord Himself says: Don't forsake the Assembly of those who have "Common Interest" of the People of Faith.

... Do not forsake it!

So, I hope that in the short time that we had, you remember a few things:

1. You Need a Network

2. Iron must sharpen Iron. And for iron to sharpen iron you have to go find Iron in the Right Network.

- ... And be willing to sharpen each other.
- 3. In a Network, you must Build Relationships;

Provide a Scelar Manestor Selateou

4. It is not enough to be in a Network and talk - Talk with Communicating CLEARLY and very clearly; and Connecting with People.

5. It is important that in the Network we have: What is the Value of the Network (to me) - There is a "Potential Value" and an "Actual Value".

The "Actual Value" is the Value I EXTRACT out of that Network; the "Potential Value" remains the Possibilities of what I can extract from the Network.

So, I think I will leave it there Ayo!



And say Thank you very much for the short minutes;

I hope that I have been able to add to your body of knowledge - in terms of of: Why it is very important that WE VALUE NETWORKING AND RELATIONSHIPS.

Thank you very much!

Visit our Website: www.discoverymediacrew.com to read more of our work!

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW, REACHING OUT TO THE WORLD THROUGH THE POWER OF THE GOSPEL!





## **TOPIC: DOMINATING PRINCIPALITIES AND POWER**

#### **SPEAKER: PASTOR SOLA OWOEYE**

(RCCG PASTOR IN CHARGE YOUTH PROVINCE 6, KADUNA AND NATIONAL DIRECTOR OF FINANCE RCCG YOUNG ADULTS AND YOUTHS AFFAIRS)



IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE - THE DOMINION MINDSET has been a Program that I know will remain Indelible in the memories of many Young People - Not just in Nigeria but all over the world.

#### SHORT PROFILE OF THE SPEAKER

He is a Proven Minister of God in the Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG) and He is the Pastor In Charge of Youth Province 6 - Which covers eleven (11) regions across the nineteen (19) States of Northern Nigeria with Headquarters in Kaduna.

He also serves as the National Director of Finance for the National Young Adults and Youth Affairs of the Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG).

He has a Bachelor of Science Degree in Economics in Second Class Honours and a Master's Degree with PhD in Economics.

He is also an Alumnus of the Redeem Christian Bible College (RCBC), where he has a PhD in Christian Leadership. He has a Master's of Arts Degree in Christian Leadership Studies also.

By the Grace of God, he is an Associate Member of the Institute of Chartered Economists and also an Associate Member of the Chartered Institute of Cost Management.

He has various job experiences, which spans across Lecturing, Manufacturing and the Public Sector.

He is a man of God given the Mandate to restore People who have "Battered Destinies" and is an Evangelist with the Grace to liberate People.



He is a much sought after Speaker in Churches, Seminars and Conferences within and outside Nigeria.

He is an Author of quite a number of books, both Spiritual and in the Academics.

He is married to his wonderful wife, Assistant Pastor Yemi Owoeye and the family is blessed with three (3) amazing children.



Viewers, Listeners Please welcome with me, Pastor Sola Owoeye.

We give You all the Praises, we give You all the Honour and Adoration.

Thank You Lord for this Privilege, Thank You Lord for what you have been doing in the Previous IGNITE and Thank You Lord for what you are set to do in this Year's Edition.

Father be exalted in the Name of Jesus.



As I speak now, Father I Pray that you take over my mind and my mouth and make sure that there is an Agreement between my mind and my mouth in the Name of Jesus.

Direct the Words that will Proceed out of my mouth, will make an indelible mark, an indelible impact in the lives of the hearers and all the viewers at home even on the Label of DMC in the Mighty Name of Jesus.

Bless your Words in my mouth, bless the Speaker and bless the Words.

And let everyone who would be under the sound of my voice or reading now on the Label of DMC be Positively impacted in the Name of Jesus.

Thank You, King of Glory - For I Pray in Jesus Name - Amen!

I want to welcome you all once again - All the Viewers at home across the Globe and even on the Label of DMC for this great Edition of IGNITE 2020.

0100	IVI L D I M	The second se

I have come here this afternoon to share with us on: Dominating Principalities and Power.

- 1. To Dominate is to Rule Over.
- 2. To Dominate is to be In Charge.
- 3. To Dominate is to gain Control, to exercise Authority over someone or something.
- 4. To Dominate is to have Power and Influence over something.

5. To Dominate is to have "Commanding Position" over situation, "Commanding Position" over something or someone.

The Dominating word here is the Present continuous tense - We have not lost our capacity to dominate to the Past; we still have the Power to dominate even in the Present.



That is why the word "Dominating Principalities and Powers" is coming to Play at this time - Most usually during this Year IGNITE Edition.

So, the Capacity has not expired, it is still very, very active.

The word "Dominating" is a Present continuous tense. It means to enforce our "Power of Dominionship continuously.

... Not once in a while, not once in a long while, but always.

It means living a daily Triumphant life over Principalities and Power.

By creation we are meant to dominate.

In the book of Genesis 1:28, the Bible says: And God bless them and said to them, Be Fruitful and Multiply, and Replenish the Earth, and Subdue it: and have Dominion.

So we are Ordained to dominate!

By Divine Authority, we are meant to dominate. God has put all under our feet - Principalities and Powers inclusive.

In Psalms 8:6, the Bible says: You have made him to have dominion over the works of your hand. You have put all things under his feet Include the Principalities and Power.

There is nothing that God has not put under man's feet. There is nothing that is left out.

In Hebrew 2:6-8, the Bible says: But one testify in a certain Place saying what is man that you are mindful of him or the son of man that you take care of him. You have made him little lower than the Angel. You have crowned him with Glory and Honour and set him over the works of your hand. You have put up things subjection under his feet.

Everything is under the feet of man.

... So by Creation we are made to Dominate!

And by Covenant, we are made to Dominate. In Joshua 1:5, it says: No man shall be able to stand before Joshua all the days of his life. ... I am not just talking of Joshua but all the Believers.

In Colossians 2:13-15, you don't dominate Principalities and Powers until you have "Stronger Power" and consciously use the Power.

You cannot be termed to have been dominating Principalities or Powers when you do have a "Stronger Power".

And you don't expect "Stronger Power" until you know that you have "Stronger Power".

Every Power you exercised starts from a stage of your consciousness - Don't be like John The Baptist.



You can catch the Spirit of Elijah and still be put in Prison of the Power that be!

In the book of Luke 1:17, the Bible says: And he shall go forward In the Spirit of Elijah.

And who is this Elijah in 2 Kings 1:9-12 - Elijah was a man who a Captain of fifty (50) sent to go and arrest and he said to the Captain of fifty (50), if I be a Man of God; let Fire come and consume.

And before we know it the Captain of fifty (50) were consumed.

Meaning, similar Spirit of the same Elijah and not even Captain of the fifty in his own case.

Just few numbers of People were sent to go and arrest him, with his two (2) eyes widely open he was arrested.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

You can catch the Power of Elijah and the enemies will cut off your head with your two (2) eyes opened - Just like the head of John The Baptist was cut off.

Stopped taking offense like John The Baptist did - Start dominating Principalities and Powers that you have in Christ Jesus.

In the book of Matthew 11:1-6, he took an offense, expecting Jesus to come and rescue him from the Prison when He has the Power to do something that will make him to be out of the Prison of the wicked.

No wonder Paul The Apostle had to write to the People of Ephesus in Ephesians 1:16, saying: I have not stop Giving Thanks to God for you, have remembered you in my Prayers.



In Verse 17, it says: And ask our Lord Jesus Christ the Glorious Father to give you the Spirit, who wil make you wise and reveal God to you so that you will know him.

In Verse 18, it says: I ask that yours eyes may be open to see His light so that you will know what is the Hope to which He has called you. How rich are the wonderful blessings He Promised His People.

In Verse 19, it says: And how very great is His Power at work in us who believe.

This Power working in us - That is Present continuous.

As long as the Power is working, your Power to dominate is very, very active.

So, this Power working in us is the same Mighty Strength that God used when he raised Christ from the dead.

That is the Power that is still working in us - It is equivalent to the Mighty Strength that God use when He raised Christ from the dead.

All I am saying is that Christ assumed Powers above every Rulers, Authority, Powers and Lord - He has Superior Power to all titles of Authority in this world and in the next.

Meaning that if the Spirit that raises Christ from the dead is actively working in us, that means where the Spirit has taken Jesus to, He will also take us to that same level, that Particular Pedestrial or that same Height in God.



Meaning that no wonder the Bible says in Ephesians 2:6 that: We sit together with Him in High Places far above Principalities and Powers.

If the Spirit that raises Christ from the dead is working in us, that means the Spirit has taken us into a height.

And if the Spirit is in us, it will takes us to where He sits and together we will reign with Him far above Principalities and Power.

It is not enough to have the Power to dominate, but to also be conscious of the Power at work in us.

You are not known to be Powerful by being Empowered, it is the usage of the Power that makes you known to be Powerful.

We went to a Village called "Okpefia" in Eboyin State, Nigeria years back for Crusade, for Village Outreach.

As we entered the Village, there was a man by the Shrine with a very sharp cutlass who was set to cut us into pieces.

We had to carry this man with his Cutlass, removed the cutlass from his hands and destroyed the entire Shrine.

The following day, this same man came to the Crusade Ground and gave his life to Christ.

It was on that same Crusade Ground we used Generator for four (4) Good hours without a single fuel inside.



We only laid hands on the Generator and the Generator was working for four (4) Good hours without a single fuel inside.

We carried the man with a very sharp cutlass and before we knew it, he gave his life to Christ even the following day.

Until we begin to dear the unbearable; we will not know the Magnitude of the Power that we carry.

As a matter of fact the Power at work in us remained Dormant until we put it to use!

What are the keys to Dominating Principalities and Powers?

1. You must know in Ephesians 6:12 that we have Principalities and Powers to contend with on daily basis.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREV

So, number one key is to kill fear.

Those who feared God don't fear the devil - They don't fear Principalities and Powers.

Many at times we feared Principalities and Powers because we don't have the fear of God in our lives.

We can't have the fear of God in our lives and still have the fear of Principalities and Powers in our lives.

It is not Possible for one (1) servant to serve two (2) Masters.



So, when you feared God then you developed Courage, you become Fearless in the face of Principalities and Powers.

What am I saying - God is the Only One we should fear.

#### 2. Have sense of Identity.

We must also have the sense of identity - When there is no Definition, there will be Deviation. When there is no Conviction, there will be Confusion.

Your sense of Identity as a child of God will trigger your Powers to Dominate.

In John 10:34-35; Jesus answered them: Is it not written in your Law and said, you are gods.

In Psalms 82:5-7, the Bible says: They did not know nor did they understand. They walk about in darkness. All the foundations of the Earth are unstable. I say you are gods, and all of you are children of the Most High. But you shall die like men.

What will make a "Strong Man" to die like a "Mere Man" is his inability to know his identity.

It says that you are god but because you lack understanding that you are god because you are not knowledgeable of the fact that you are god, because you are not convinced of the fact that you are god, because you don't have the right Pronunciation of your "True Identity", it says you will die.

May we not die in Jesus Name - Amen.



So, we must have the "Sense of Identity" for us to begin to Dominate Principalities and Powers.

This cost the first Adam their Dominionship.

Why? - Because they have no Knowledge of their "True Identity" in Christ Jesus.

No wonder Paul says in Romans 8:34-38 - It says: Yet in all these things we are more than conqueror through Him who love us.

It doesn't matter what is challenging you, it doesn't matter what is daring your Authority -In the midst of all of these, He was still saying that: We are more than Conqueror.

The Conqueror is the one who has the Power to conquer - It says he is more than the one who has the Power to conquer.



God spoke to Joshua in Joshua 1:6 - It says: Be Bold and be Courageous.

AK-47 in the hands of the timid is a waste.

The Righteous is as Bold as a lion.

Be Proactive, don't be Reactive, don't be Defensive - Be offensive.



Don't allow your Destiny to be wounded beyond retaliation - Be faster than Principalities and Powers.

Some People, their Destinies had been wounded beyond retaliation - Meaning they don't have the Capacity to retaliate again.

The destiny had been wounded and battered beyond retaliation, even beyond being put together.

Why? Because they are not offensive, they are always on defensive.

They are not Proactive, they are always reactive.

There is an injury you will sustain and you will lack strength to fight back.

So, don't allow the enemies to injure your Destiny before you fight the enemies - We must always be offensive.

4. Confident in the God of Power.

You must have confident in the God of Power.

And Shadrach, Meshach and Abednego said to King Nebuchadnezzar - They said: Oh Nebuchadnezzar, we are not careful to answer you in this matter in Daniel 3.

They said: Our God whom we serve is able to deliver and if He chose not to deliver we are ready to die the consequence.



Why? - Because they know the Personality of God, they know the Ability of God and they know the Dynamism of God.

And sometimes, God may decide to lose a battle in order to win war.

They knew that sometimes, God has the Power to do something and may still not do it -The reason best known to Him.

What am I saying is that be confident in the God of Power.

As Shadrach, Meshach and Abednego told Nebuchadnezzar, they are not even giving him title.

It is just like calling the President of a Nation a name without adding his title to it.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

So, Oh Nebuchadnezzar we are not careful to answer you on this matter.

So, be confident in the God of Power.

Every other Powers are derived from the God of Power.

In Psalms 62:11, the Bible says: God have spoken once, twice have I had this that Power belong to God.

God is the Only One who has Power - He is the Custodian of Power, He is the Giver of Power, He is the Distributor of Power.



In the book of 1 Chronicles 29:11-12; the Bible says: Yours Oh Lord is thy Greatness, the Power and the Glory, the Victory and the Majesty. For all that is in Heaven and in Earth is yours. Yours is the kingdom Oh lord; you are exalted as Head over all, including Principalities and Power.

So, be confident in the God of Power!

5. Be consumed by the Heavenly Agenda of Wining Souls.

When you are consumed, Signs begins to follow you to dominate.

In Mark 16:20, the Bible says: And they went out and Preach everywhere, the Lord walking with them, confirming the Word through the accompany Signs.

There is a Sign that will follow you - Through the accompany Signs, Evidence, Proof that you are a true child of the living God.

You dominate when your life is consumed by Heavenly Mandate of Soul Wining.

God cannot be committed to a course and not crush the Possible oppositions on the Way.

Behind the Golden Commission is a Divine Commitment from the Most High God.

When you are consumed with Gods Agenda for this Generation, you dominate Principalities and Powers.



6. Speak out.

It is either you speak or you die.

The Bible says in Revelation 12:11: For they overcame him by the Blood of the Lamb and by the word of their Testimony.

Keep testifying what you believe in this Christ Jesus - Speak out!

It is either you speak or you are silenced Permanently.

As a matter of fact, for you not speaking is a Proof that you have been silenced.

For you not to speak when you are supposed to speak. Why? - Because that Word carries Power.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

With the Word, all things were made and without the Word nothing you can see was made.

What am I saying is that: There is a Potency of the Word to speak out.

7. Stand your Ground - Putting on the belt of Truth and Body Armour of God's Righteousness.

In Ephesians 6:14; he Bible says: Stand your ground, putting on the belt of Truth and the body armour of God's Righteousness.



8. Put up the Peace that comes from the God.

News that you will be fully Prepared - Ephesians 6:15.

9. Hold up the Shield of Faith to stop the fiery arrow of the wicked - Ephesians 6:16.

10. Put on Salvation as your Helmet and take the Sword of the Spirit which is the Word of God. Pray in the Spirit at all times.

... And on every occasion, stay alert and be Persistent in your Prayer for unbelievers - Ephesians 6:18.

11. Continous Submission to God in James 4:7.

Until you Submit to A<mark>uthority of Go</mark>d, no Authority of Principalities and Powers will Submit to you.

So you must Submit to the Authority of God who is the "Originator of Power" for Principalities and Powers to Submit to your own Authority.

In James 4:7, the Bible says if you are not under Authority, you have no Authority.

For you to have Authority, you must operate under Authority.

\*Until you Submit to the Authority of the Most High God, no Principalities and Powers will Submit to the Authority given to you by that same God - Romans 6:16.


To be a servant of Righteousness, you have to Submit to the Nature of Jesus for you to keep dominating.

And the more you Submit, the more the Principalities and Powers Submit to your Authority.

I want to end up with this: That for you to dominate you must identify with the Power that makes you to dominate.

God will bless you in the Mighty Name of Jesus - Amen!

### CLOSING PRAYER BY THE SPEAKER

I want to Pray with us for the consciousness and for the Grace to exercise the Authority we have in Christ Jesus.

That God bestowed upon us the consciousness of our Cohabiting in Christ Jesus.

And the Grace to Submit to the Authority of the Most High God - That Principalities and Powers may continue to Submit to us in the Mighty Name of Jesus.

Thank You king of Glory, Thank You our Precious Redeemer.

For I Pray in Jesus Name - Amen!

God bless you!!!



Visit our Website: www.discoverymediacrew.com to read more of our work!

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW, REACHING OUT TO THE WORLD THROUGH THE POWER OF THE GOSPEL!

© EXCLUSIVE RIGHT OF DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (DMC) JULY, 2020





# **TOPIC: FATHERLY BLESSING**

## **SPEAKER: PASTOR JOHNSON FOLORUNSHO ODESOLA**

(ASSISTANT GENERAL OVERSEER (AGO) IN CHARGE OF ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL AND PASTOR IN CHARGE OF REGION 1 OF RCCG)





IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE - THE DOMINION MINDSET has been a Program that I know will remain Indelible in the memories of many Young People - Not just in Nigeria but all over the world.

### INTRODUCING THE SPEAKER:

And now, to bring the Word of God to us before we close the Program today is:

One of our fathers, a much sort after Speaker (among Young People).

He is the Assistant General Overseer (AGO) in Charge of Administration and Personnel, Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG).

And also the Pastor in Charge of Region 1 of the Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG) - Pastor Johnson Folorunsho Odesola.

SPEAKER'S MESSAGE:

Thank you very much, Dr. (Pastor) Ayo Bello.

He has put me under very, very intense stress - He wants me to sit down and do as all the other Speakers have done.

But I told him: "A Soldier will always remain a Soldier!"

I am sure that God has been blessing all of you as you watch across the Globe (or reading now on the Label of DMC).



I Thank God for all the Speakers - for what they have done.

The Almighty God will Bless them - Amen.

And I want to appreciate the Assistant General Overseer (AGO) in Charge of Youths and Young Adults - Pastor Peter Ona Amenkhienan - Who has allowed me to come and cap it up.

I'm not supposed to be the one to round it up, but the Assistant General Overseer (AGO) Youths (because it's their Program).

And Thank God I am Part and Parcel of them.

Let me just add something, because of the few minutes left.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

Because after listening to Evangelists, to Teachers and other Great Speakers; I said, all I need to do is PRAY!

So I want to Pray and say some few words.

#### **OPENING PRAYER:**

Father in Heaven, Thank You as we come together in this Capping Up Session.

We want to say THANK YOU!



I Pray that the few things I want to add will bring BLESSINGS to the People of God.

We Thank You!

Lord, I Pray that this man: That his focus will disappear and God will appear.

Holy Spirit will take Possession of my mouth; that the few minutes I have, will not be wasted minutes.

And the People who are connected or reading now on the Label of DMC, will not see it as "Wasted Period" in the Name of Jesus.

Thank You Father; in Jesus' Mighty Name we Pray - Amen!

Now, I want to just re-echo, because we are looking at DOMINION MINDSET.

Now let us start from the beginning!

From the beginning of time, in Genesis 1:26-28; God called the Council of Heaven and said:

Let us make Man in our Image; and let them have Authority, DOMINION. And let them RULE over what We have created.

And the Bible said: He blessed them, and He gave them Five (5) Fold Commission.

... That is what God did from the beginning.



But it is important that you RESET YOUR MIND to be able to capture what God said.

Now, God said to the man called Jeremiah in Jeremiah 1:4-5; He said:

"I have lifted you, I ORDAINED you as a Prophet to Nations.

But after God said that, He looked back to check whether Jeremiah actually captured it.

And He asked him: What exactly did you see? And Jeremiah replied that he saw exactly what God was showing him -Jeremiah 1:11-12. ... And he said: I SAW IT!

So, you need to SEE it, and you need to PROGRAM your life to be able to know it and get yourself into what God has done.

Because the way you see yourself is the way God will relate with you!

That is why the Bible says in the Book of Proverbs 23:7: "For as he thinketh in his heart, so is he:"

... Whatsoever you think, you can!

If those things God Said can come to your mind, then it is done!



Let us read what God said when He was giving instructions in Deuteronomy 28:1 and 13:

1 And it shall come to Pass, if thou shalt hearken diligently unto the voice of the LORD thy God, to observe and to do all his commandments which I command thee THIS DAY, that the LORD thy God will set thee on High above all Nations of the Earth:

... You are not meant to be a Personality; you are meant to be an Institution - Blessing Nations!

13 And the LORD shall make thee the Head, and not the Tail; and thou shalt be Above only, and thou shalt not be beneath; if that thou hearken unto the commandments of the LORD thy God, which I command thee this day, to OBSERVE and to DO them:

There are People in life, who have never discovered themselves.

There are People who don't really know what is happening to them.

There are those who discovered but they don't discover fully.

There are People satisfied with "JUST ENOUGH'.

But God says: "You will be the Head and the Tail."

1. You can make Impacts, if you decide to - You can make Positive or Negative Impact.

But let me say this and I will say few other things after that.



Now, I will like you to know, and I have said it on many occasions (severally) that:

God is the Original Creator - But He is in the ONLY Creator; you are a Co-Creator.

He said: Let them have DOMINION; whatsoever is not there, you can DO IT!

Nobody created for us an Aircraft; we created it - That is the Invention of man.

You are reading this Message on your Phone, iPad, etc. Those were not created by God -Men invented them!

Because you are a Co-Creator; and whatever you created around you is what you will see.

"You will live in the world that you create!"

If you create sorrows around you, that is where you will live!

So, you are not a CONSUMER - No!

You are not a Consumer, you are a Contributor - You must have that in mind!

... That's No. 1.

2. You can DO anything you determined to do - YOU ARE IN CHRIST.



Now, the Book of Philippians 4:13 says: I can DO ALL THINGS!

I am not an English Major but I have a "Common Sense" English.

The way Dr. Ayo is speaking his English, you know, is different from the way I speak - You know, all those kinds of British English and all that.

But I am happy that with my clouded accent, Thank God I am Unique.

You are also Unique!	
You know you don't speak like me and I don't speak like you!	
So, my Uniqueness is what makes me different - I'm not your Photocopy, and my Photocopy.	you are not

So you can DO all things through Christ that STRENGTHENS you!

Otherwise, People like Caleb (at age eighty five, 85) could not have said: "Give me this Mountain."

... He was able to DO IT!

People like David, in 1 Samuel 17:32, he said: "Let no man be afraid...."



What you are afraid of; you are capable of handling it!

Sometimes, when I think about David, I believed God favoured him Specially.

I mean, he will tell his father: Daddy, while attending to the sheep today, a lion attacked me.

And the father will say: Is that so?

The next day, he came back from the field, he said: Today, a bear attacked me.

And the father said: Is that so?

Then after he was Anointed King, he was sent to the battlefield to take food to his brothers; and God favoured him there!

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

... You can DO anything you set your Mind to do!

3. You are not supposed to be an Echo - YOU ARE A VOICE!

... You are a VOICE (and not an Echo!)

And this is where I fault all of you who say: You know Politics is a dirty Game.

Who will Wash it?



You sing: "This world is not my home..."

No wonder you are now begging for crumbs: lobbying all the People in Government.

You need to believe God created you for a Purpose, and put you here to FULFILL that Purpose.

... And that is he essence of what we are doing today.

To be able to OVERHAUL our hearts; to be able to think CORRECTLY.

You know, when we speak about DOMINION MINDSETS; there are Archaic Mindsets -Negative Mindsets, Defeated Mindsets, and all kinds of Mindsets which exists.

But what we are saying today, is for you to be able to make IMPACT with all God has deposited in you; not just age!

Some People are Proud of their age today - I am advanced in age.

Thank God for your age - You are Methuselah.

You know how old he was.

So, you can DO MUCH MORE than you are doing now.

... You can do much More!



And let me cap it all - listen:

4. YOUR WORD IS STRONG ON THE EARTH.

Everyone that is Born Again, the Spirit of God dwells in you. The Bible says in 1John 4:4:

"Ye are of God, little children, and have overcome them: because GREATER is HE that is in you, than he that is in the world."

So, you can do much more than you are doing now; and you have the AUTHORITY to do the needful.

Because in the Book of 1 Peter 2:9, it says: \*"But ye are a Chosen Generation, a Royal Priesthood, an Holy Nation, a Peculiar People; that ye should shew forth the Praises of Him who hath called you out of darkness into his Marvellous Light:"

And Ecclesiastes 8:4A, it says: Where the Word of a King is, there is Power:"

... You are a King, and your WORD is STRONG!

You were born a Star and you must SHINE!

He says in Isaiah 60:1: "Arise, Shine; for thy light is come, and the Glory of the LORD is risen upon thee."



... That is WHO your ARE!

Your Impact is what the world is waiting for and that is why it is very CRUCIAL that this Season: Your Voice will be LOUD and CLEAR.

Thank God for this IGNITE Program (by the Youth) - You are to take your Position in Politics!

You won't start today and then become a Governor; start from the Grassroots.



If anybody needs to RULE and DOMINATE the Earth - YOU ARE!

The Bible says in Genesis 1:28: "And God blessed them, and God said unto them, Be FRUITFUL, and MULTIPLY, and REPLENISH the Earth, and SUBDUE IT: and have DOMINION".

... And these are what you are called to do!

It is your world versus theirs!



... And darkness CANNOT comprehend Light, anyday - God is always in Charge.

What are we saying? How are we going to achieve that?

So many People have spoken to us today - You can be sure of getting the Full Text of all the Other Speakers on the robust Website of Discovery Media Crew (DMC) - www.discoverymediacrew.com.

But if you are going to do that, enough of Playing Church. Enough of 'I'm a Christian too	י.'
---	-----

Are you PRACTISING it?
Not just hearing; enough of saying <mark>: 'I</mark> still have time.'
Who told you, you still have time? ERY MEDIA CREW

'I will serve God when I'm thirty (30); I will serve Him when I'm forty (40)'.

Who told you, you will attain that age?

It is time for you to come to God!

THINGS THAT HINDER DOMINION Are:



1. SIN - Hinders Dominion.

Anywhere there is sin, the devil is there!

- 2. LAZINESS Hinders Dominion.
- 3. UNHOLY ASSOCIATION Hinders Dominion.

But today, I want to encourage all those reading this Message Now even on the Label of DMC; who want to surrender their lives to Jesus Christ; Or you want to rededicate your life!



That is why we don't refer to Jesus as Late (of course He is in Heaven).

The Saints (Peter, Paul); we don't call them Late Apostles.

## ALTAR CALL

You want to get this DOMINION SCEPTER? - Wherever you are, bow your head. I'm Praying with you.

And tell the Lord: Lord, I have Played Church enough - I'm not talking about People going to Church.



Quite a number of People go to Church, but the GOD of the Church is not in them.

I'm not talking about People bearing Christian names (John, Mary) - No!

That is not what I'm saying - Is the God of Heaven dwelling in you?

When God is in you, you will have DOMINION.

The Bible says in 1 John 4:4: "Ye are of God, little children, and have overcome them: because greater is HE that is in you, than he that is in the world."

So, when He dwells in you, then you are saved.

Bow your head wherever you are; I'm about to Pray for you.

And I'm going to Pray with you right now - And if you are under, you don't know what to do with your life; Please, it is the right time to decide for Jesus today.

Shall we Pray?

Say to the Lord: Lord, Thank You. You are my God. I surrender my life to you today. I know You are my Father.

I come to you oh God: Lord, SAVE me, DELIVER me! Lord, all these habits that keep going and coming; I want You to deliver me Totally.



If you want to return back to Christ, I like you to do it the same way.

... I just have few more minutes to Pray.

Thank You JESUS!

And if you need to Possess DOMINION MINDSET, maybe you are defeated all the time. 'I can't do it; I can't make it; oh you know, I'm too young; I'm too old; I'm not educated.'

You want to say: Lord, hear me today; I want to give all, and I want to operate in Dominion
- It is your Turn!
Thank You JESUS!
PRAYER FOR SALVATION AND CLOSING PRAYER

Father, we Thank You!

King of Glory, we are Grateful to You for this IGNITE SUMMIT 2020.

Thank You Almighty God for the People who are surrendering their lives to You today.

Wherever they are reading this Message now (on the Label of DMC): And we know Prayer had no distance limitations.



So I Pray for all of them who are Sincerely and Genuinely abandoning SIN and are confessing; even while I am still Praying - Forgive their sins, in the Name of Jesus!

I Pray that the Power of God that Rejuvenate, Transform, Regenerate: will enter into their lives, in the Name of Jesus!

My Father, I don't have Strength to save anyone; Your Blood was shed - You are the One Who Suffered; You are the One they Punished; You are the One Who was Crucified; You are the One Who cried in Agony.

Lord let the Spirit of the Lord today, work on those individuals, and let them be Born Again.

Let the Light of God come into them, Write their names in the 'Book of Life' in the Name of Jesus!

For everyone asking for DOMINION: maybe they have a "Defeating Mindset", "Negative Mindset" - All kinds of Mindsets (The Mindsets of 'I cannot do it)!'

I Pray that today; God of Heaven, You will be Lord over all their hearts and they will Possess their Possessions.

... They will operate in DOMINION.

Elijah stood on that Mountain and said: The God that answereth by FIRE, let Him be GOD.

... And You answered!

We Pray Oh God that from now, their Words will convey Authority; they will Possess their Possessions.



In the Land of the Living; they will DECREE a thing (You said it in Your Word) and it shall be established.

Let be it be so!

For all the People who supported this IGNITE SUMMIT 2020 Program - From our Guest Speakers and all the Other People who have supported in one (1) way or the other - Dove Media and their Crew together with DMC Media Crew; we asked that the BLESSINGS of God will find Expressions in their lives, in the Name of Jesus!

We declared that whatsoever may be the need of individuals Reading this Message on the Label of DMC, Dove Media Crew and the Organizers of this Program; may the Lord meet your NEEDS, in the Name of Jesus!

In Life and Destiny, you will not be abandoned - You will be a VOICE to reckon with!

The POWER of God that distinguishes, will distinguished You!

Great Glory, Great Grace, Great Power, will be upon your life!

And I Pray that in the Journey of life, you will make it; and you will make it BIG!

And in the Kingdom of Glory, where the Streets are paved with Pure Gold; you will make it!

In this Nation; I Pray for all the Youth who aspires to lead this Nation in Righteousness - God will give them room.

Everyone doing evil, sacrificing Blood (whether human blood or animal blood); You will catch them in their own web.



This Nation and the Nations of the world; will enjoy and experience Peace, Tranquility and Prosperity again.

Thank You Father!

GOSPEL!

We Thank You Oh God for our father in the Lord - Pastor E.A. Adeboye who has given us this Platform.

May the Grace of God be upon him and his wife (Mummy Folu Adeboye); may the Grace of God be upon his family

And for ALL our Leaders, and our Leaders across the Globe!

Thank You Father! In Jesus' Mighty Name we Pray - AMEN! Visit our Website: www.discoverymediacrew.com to read more of our work! DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW, REACHING OUT TO THE WORLD THROUGH THE POWER OF THE

© EXCLUSIVE RIGHTS OF DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW (DMC) JULY, 2020



# **SPECIAL FEATURE FROM PASTOR E.A ADEBOYE**

## OCTOBER 2018 HOLY GHOST SERVICE (ANNUAL YOUTH CONVENTION FRIDAY NIGHT)

THEME INDOMITABLE - MINISTERING: PASTOR E.A ADEBOYE



DATE: 5TH OCTOBER, 2018

### PRAYERS

1. Lift up your hands to the Most High God and just worshiped the King of Kings and the Lord of Lords. Magnify His Holy Name as He is Worthy of our Praises.

### SONG

What a Mighty God we serve Halleluyah (2ce)

Heaven and Earth Adore Him



Even Angels bow before Him

What a Mighty God we serve

## **OPENING PRAYERS**

Ancient of Days we worship you. The Father of the fatherless we Magnify your Holy Name. The Husband of the widow we Adore you. The One who reigns forever, the One who lives forever, the Unchangeable Changer. Glory be to your Holy Name.

Thank you for January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September and October. Father, please accept our Thanks in Jesus Name.

Tonight, in a way only you alone can do; arise for all your children and make them Indomitable. Don't let them ever know failures or defeats again. In your own Miraculous Way.

All over the world, particular in the life of the Young Adults and Youths - those here, listening all over the world and reading as well on the Label of DMC; do something NEW particularly in our Nation.

In Jesus Mighty Name we have prayed - Amen!

Let somebody shout Hallelujah - Hallelujah

Shake hands with one (1) or two (2) people and tell them: Good evening God bless you and you may be seated.



## ANNOUNCEMENT:

1. By the Grace of God the November Holy Ghost Service will have as its theme: STRONGER THAN YOUR ENEMIES - PART 10 (MY SUN SHALL RISE AGAIN).

.. Tell your neighbour: My Sun shall Rise Again.

2. By now, we should be preparing for the Holy Ghost Congress from 3rd to 8th December, 2018 whether the devil likes it or not, you will be around.

The theme is: GLORY AHEAD

3. All the Workers should note that we will be having a meeting after the November 2018 Holy Ghost Service.

Tonight, I just want to thank God for the kind of children He has given me.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

Each time we have the opportunity to ask the Youths to take the Program, we have been Mightily Blessed. Tonight has been exceptional and good. Every Choir and Preachers performed well. All the Preachers came one after the other and really showed that our future is alright.

In the past, we gave discovered that Preachers from the North always set us on Fire. But tonight, if I were to do things in my own way, I will just said that we should go home. Initially, I tried to jot down but suddenly realised that he was not Preaching but bringing to us directly a message from the throne of Heaven.

When he made the Altar Call for those of us who are really recommitting themselves to becoming addicted Soul Winners; you hear him say daddy come and Pray for us.



I just waved at him - My son I need Prayers too.

Oh yes, I go round the world winning souls but I need Prayers because quite a few of my children do seems to catch the Fire.

The Fire of some people seems to be going out.

There are some people who used to burn - Somehow the Fire of some Evangelist seems to be dying down.

One of the Guest on Dove in one of their Programs was speaking and he said something clearly that have been agitating my mind for a while.

What was it that he said?



So, we are hungry as we want to be "The man God will use".

We want to learn what it will take for God to use me? What is the Price I have to Pay for God to say: "I want to use this boy".

But today, things have really changed.



Now people are looking for "A God that man will use".

I was watching and tears came to my eyes.

Because in those days we pray that the Almighty God will make me a Vessel Unto Honour - even if it will cost my life; at least it will be a life with a Purpose. And we are willing to surrender all to Him.

When I came into Full Time Ministry; you don't become Head of Department of a Department of Mathematics and come out to become the Pastor of a Church which is unknown.

Today, I listen to Prayers that we pray: God Promote me, Heal me, give me Breakthrough, give me a wife.

In those days, those who are not married are afraid to go to the Pastor to say that I have found a fellow that I will marry.

Because this young man quoted a Verse common to us then - Considering the terror of the Lord, we persuade men.

We saw that the world is going to hell and we wanted to at least rescue some.

God use me!

We heard the story of a couple, who just got married and are Missionaries who came to Africa.



They saw a Colony of lepers surrounded by a Wall and they got to the gate and asked the gateman: Do the people inside there has anyone who Preaches the Gospel to them?

And the gateman said who will go in there? Anyone who goes in doesn't come out.

Ah, they said we will like to go in there.

The gateman said we only throw food to them - when we open the gates, anyone who goes in doesn't come out.

But the couple insisted that they had to go and Preach to them.

The husband looked at the woman: My dear what do you say?

She said all the Lord says is "GO". He didn't said anything about coming back.

Of course the gateman opened the door for them and they went in.

We heard that in those days true stories of a Missionary Preaching the Gospel in a Village in Africa and then asked if there are still other Villages.

They told him yes but that there are lions on the way that are hungry.

And the lady Missionary says that I must go and Preach the Gospel to them too.



And one old man who has just given his life to Jesus Christ said that if you must go then I will go with you.

Then the Missionary looked at him and said you! You cannot even defend yourself talkless of defending me.

And the old man said that you don't understand; Lions don't kill except they are hungry. I will go ahead of you; they will kill me and while eating me you will be able to go.

We heard stories of a woman in Accra Ghana when it used to be called Gold Coast - A very poor woman.

She gave her life to Jesus Christ and everything.

When the Evangelist is passing through the Village but she has nothing to give. So one day, the woman dropped a gold coin for him.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

The Evangelist said that: You have given your life to Jesus Christ and that means that you won't steal anymore.

She said of course yes I know - Where then do you get the money?

Oh, I sold myself. I am now a slave now for someone.

If Jesus Christ sold Himself then I should be able to give myself to Him.

In those days, we were thought only of the man 'God will Use".



So when I gave my life to Jesus Christ and I became Full Time Pastor; I open doors for my children to follow my example.

The first to follow as I could remembered is Pastor Odeyemi - he resigned his job.

... If you can do it then I can do it too.

It was not long after then Pastor Daramola did and then quite a few others

We are ready to go anywhere and it does not matter the hardship, we just couldn't care less. Our joy was that as long last, God is using me.

Now people don't want to go unless they check: Is there electricity in that place? Will I have fridge? Will I have Television? Will they buy me a car?

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

And yet God said, my daddy said to my hearing and I told you at the beginning of the year that: "The Countdown to the End has started".

How many of you remembered that?

Though am not a Prophet but a Pastor but I do hear from God once in a while.

The same time that I told you that God said there will be massive floods this year and I told you here just last Month from this same Altar that the flood is not over yet.



How many of you remembered that of last Month if you don't remembered that of January.

The same One who told me that; is the same One who told me that "The Countdown to the End" has started.

And yet we are at ease. We couldn't care less if my neighbour wants to go to hell; let him go.

It was because we are determined to be "Vessels unto Honour" in the Hands of God that is why you could find us in Libra and in other Places that you will think that you people must be crazy to go there.

That is why you could have my son in Papa New Guinea.

Do you know where that is? - When you get to Australia, you will still travel for six and half hours by air to get there.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

We could not careless as we want to go anywhere because we want to be "Vessels Unto Honour" in God's Hands.

A sister came to visit me of blessed memory when I just moved to the camp.

And for your information, the first bed that I slept on in this camp was made by myself.

When a Mathematician makes a bed, you can know the kind of bed it is.

She said is this where you live now?



I said yes ma.

No electricity? - Who cares. Living with snakes and pythons? - Who cares?

... As long as am a "Vessel unto Honour" in His Hands.

Forgive me tonight if I don't Preach a long sermon tonight.

My sermon is already in the song that you sang:

I'm moving forward. No one can stop me because the Wind of God is blowing for me.

I'm going up, no one can stop me because the Spirit of God is residing in me.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

I am free. Nobody can cage me. Why? My friend (my Jesus Christ) has the keys of David.

... You put me in Prison, He will Open the Door.

Reaching the Top? I won't stop before I reach the Top.

Why? - Because the One Promoting me has "Everlasting Arms".

And like that young man told you: I told them yesterday when I spoke to the Youths that -You cannot kill a dead man as he is already dead.



DMC NOTE: You may access of Exclusive Coverage Rights of the Message that referred to on this Link

https://discoverymediacrew.com/2019/04/18/ayc-2018-day-4-plenary-session-8-a-session-with-our-father-pastor-e-a-adeboye/

The Bible says that we are already dead and our lives hidden in Jesus Christ.

So, you cannot kill me.

If I die, it is because my time has come.

When my time comes, I will go but when my time has not come, nobody can kill me.

Why are you afraid to step out and risk your life for Jesus Christ?

I was talking to some of my children abroad. They are living in comfort and it is not their own fault as everything there is comfort).

I mean Prisoners there has Coloured Television - So you can imagined what is going on.

So I'm not surprised if your Christianity is lukewarm.

But I still know that I have some of my children - I can still mention some and can give us just an example:



This one is not in the News - Boko Haram went to visit one of my Pastors that they wanted to kill. He wasn't at home but the wife was there with a set of new born twins. They say we will leave a message for your husband and in the presence of the mother; they slaughtered the twins.

I heard about it; I said to my son that let me bring you to the South as you have already paid your dues.

Do you know what he said: Daddy you thought us never to turn our back to our enemies - I am not running away.

You thought us daddy that when God said we should put on the "Whole Armour of God"; there was no Armour for our back.

It simply means that you don't turn your back to the enemies.

Light don't run away from darkness.

That is the kind of children that I want - The kind of children that I had, the kind of children I must have.

That was why when that boy says: Come and Pray for us, I don't want him to see my tears and asked him to continue as I need Prayers too.

The late King of Ijebu Igbo (Ogun State Nigeria) is one of my son of blessed memory.



He came to me and say E.A (we are intimate and so calls me my initials) - That he thinks that he is ready to go home.

I said which home? He said Heaven. I said to him: You want to go home and he said what else do you want from an old man - An Oba (King) who has achieved all?

Then I asked him: How many souls have you won?

I told him that there are Palaces that they won't let me enter but will open for you.

So, you are not going anywhere.

He was around for more than ten (10) years after that.

What are you going to say when you get before your Saviour? What will be your excuse?

Now if the old people are willing to postponed their Home Going - I'm telling you of someone who has reached certain age and seen Heaven.

If you get a glimpse of Heaven, you may want to go Home. But if the old man could say I postponed my going then what will be the excuse of the Youth?

The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG) is a Covenant Church.

The Almighty God told my father in the Lord that when I return, I will meet this Church on Earth and that this Church will go round the world.



That is what He said. Meaning what?

Once God has spoken, it is done.

If you are not to be in the Army of the Lord to fulfill this Covenant; He will raise a REPLACEMENT.

He told the children of Israel that when they got to the border of the Promised Land that they should go in.

They said that there are giants there.
And God said ok, die there.
But as for the land that I have Promised to Abraham, if you don't go, your children will
go.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

And those who said that they cannot go; He made them to go in Cycles for forty (40) years with none of them entering the Promised Land except the two (2) that said we can go and we can do it.

We said that we should double at least once every year - Let everyone just win a soul.

That young man said that you cannot win a soul in a year; when somebody could Promise God a thousand soul?

At my age, I still travel all over the world - I'm not a trader and business man and I won't be one - That is not my assignment.



My assignment is to win souls.

And you have a greater opportunity than I have - You live among these people

I told my Senior Pastor yesterday that I just returned from Israel.

What did I go to do there?

They are having the celebrations of the 'Feast of Tabernacle" - People came from all over the world.

They send an Invitation Letter to me to come and Preach and I accepted it.

But you will think everybody coming to Israel will be a Christian.

### DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

When they gave me the microphone, I spoke on what they asked me; then I gave an Altar Call and half of the Congregations came out to give their life to Jesus.

DMC NOTES: You can access the Full Text of this Message Exclusive Coverage Rights of DMC on our link: <u>Dare To Dream</u>

That is why I went. That is why I accepted the Invitation Letter.

I was asked to Preached at the wedding ceremony of the children of an Ex-President.

At the end of the Sermon, I gave an Altar Call.


Someone said why should I make an Altar Call?

You don't want me to give an Altar Call and you call me to your event?

Don't give me the microphone because if you give me, you may not call me back but that opportunity I won't lose it.

My beloveth children; if you want to write down - I will give you an Outline of the Sermon that I wrote because you will Pray tonight.

What does it mean to be Indomitable?

1. Indomitable means that you cannot be stopped from moving forward.

Exodus 14: 1-28; the children of Israel got to the Red Sea; the Red Sea was saying to them that you cannot go further; the Wind of God blew and the Red Sea parted.

So nobody can stop you from going forward because the Wind of God is blowing forward for me you today.

If the Purpose of my life is to Preach the Gospel of Jesus Christ and win souls; anyone who stand in my way, the Wind of God will blow him off.

2. Indomitable means nobody can keep you from Rising.

You know the story of Joseph in Genesis Chapters 37, 39, 40 and 41. Everything the devil could do to make sure Joseph will not rise; he tried it but failed.



Why? - Because Pharaoh said that there is something in this man - "The Spirit of God".

That is why the 2nd Verse of that song says: I'm rising, nobody can stop me because the Spirit of God is residing in me.

3. Indomitable means that nobody can stop you from reaching the top.

And the reason is simple; because the Everlasting Arms are underneath you and lifting you up.

God Himself said that you shall be the Head and not Tail; Above Only and not Beneath.

4. Indomitable means that nobody can keep you in Prison.

They just cannot cage you. If they throw you to a Prison, He will come and lose you.

Revelations 3:7 says because He has the Keys of David.

5. Indomitable means that you cannot be killed.

Colossians 3:3 says that my life is in Christ.

Anyone who wants to kill me will first kill God, open His stomach to bring out Jesus Christ. Then he will kill Jesus Christ, open His stomach to bring me out.



If you cannot kill God then you cannot kill me.

I have never met anyone who can kill God.

I'm not Preaching a sermon.

But I want to tell those of you who has been joking with the issue of your Salvation (don't say I didn't warn you); the Countdown to the End has started.

Do you know what?
That means that anyo <mark>ne of us here</mark> today could be gone tomorrow.
And you know what?
Those of us who are in Christ are not bothered.

As a matter of fact, we looked forward to a time when we will leave this world and go to Heaven.

If you have seen Heaven (by the Grace of God have seen my House); the only thing that will not allow you to commit suicide is that if you commit suicide you will miss it.

ALTAR CALL



The only fellow who should be afraid of death is the fellow who is not Born Again, whose life is not hidden in Jesus Christ and sins not washed away.

If they die, they will go to the other side and I'm telling you that the other side is horrible.

So, if you are here and you have not given your life to Jesus Christ - In your own interest as you are not doing it for anyone come out so that you may escape the terror of the Lord.

So, come and give your life to Jesus Christ now.

I will count from one (1) to ten (10) and you better hurry up as we want to Pray.

Those of us already in front and those of us that are still on their way; let us ask God to have Mercy on you, save your soul and wash away your sins with His blood. Tell Him that you don't want to go to hell.

For the rest of us, let us stretch forth our hands towards them and tell the Almighty God who saved your own soul to save their own souls too. Tell Him to have Mercy on them. Please intercede for them.

In Jesus Mighty Name we prayed!

# PRAYER FOR SALVATION

Saviour, I want to Thank You for speaking to us Yourself tonight.

Thank You for Your Words that come forth through your child.



Thank You for these ones who has come forth to the Altar.

Lord remember you Promise that whosoever come to You; You won't cast away.

They have come to You; Please have Mercy on them, save their souls, wash away their sins and give them a brand New Beginning. From now on, anytime they call You, answer them by Fire.

In Jesus Mighty Name we have Prayed.

Brethren, let us rejoice with them.

While they are filling the cards, I want to encourage you further.

1. No one can Pay for your Salvation. The Salvation you just received was bought by Grace - it is free. But at least you can respond to it.

2. There are many People waiting for their lives to be transformed and they are waiting for you.

When I got born again, I was determined to use every means to reach out to People.

So, I started writing tracts.

One of them got to the Prison in Ilorin - A Prisoner wanted to use it to wrap India Hemp and smoke but decided to read first. Today he is an elder in the Church.



In my eagerness to win souls for God,. So, when I heard about Nigeria hosting Festival of Arts and Culture (Festac) (Gathering of people to sing and dance); I made up my mind to gather students together so that we could sing and study the Bible together.

That was how we started the Convention in 1976.

I got all the school addresses from West African Examination Council (WAEC); wrote to each of them.

When I discovered that there was no money to buy stamps; I sold my car.

Responses started coming in.

Then suddenly I was faced with the Problem of how to feed them.

But once God knows what you want to do, He will make a way for you.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

... Don't think of a God that you can use; think of how God can use you and how you can be "Vessel unto Honour" in His Hands.

Your Prayers this Evening will be as follows:

1. Preambles: David said I will live and not die.

Why? - Because I want to declare the Glory of God.



Lord, lengthened my life because I want to serve You. I don't want to die young if you wish because I want to serve You.

2. Almighty God, fill me to Overflow with Your Holy Spirit such that when I open my mouth to Witness, your Words in my mouth will be Fire and their hearts like feeble so that I can win their souls.

3. Father, set me on Fire for You. Baptise me with Your Holy Spirit so that I can be Untouchable for the enemies as no one touches Fire.

4. Father, let Your Wind blow in my favour; let Your Wind blow in favour of my family; let Your Wind blow in favour of Your Church so that we can match forward for You and no one will be able to stop us.

... The Altar is open for you to come and Pray.

Please Pray tonight - Let the Heavens hear your Prayers.

Not Silent Prayers - We are Pentecostals, we cry out a lot.

So, open your mouth and don't just murmur.

... Thank you Lord. In Jesus Mighty Name we have Prayed - Amen!

# GO PRAYS

In the Name that is above every other names; you will not die.

You will live long. You will be healthy. You will declare the Works of God.



God will fill you to Overflowing. He will Baptise you with Fire. You will be Untouchable to the enemies.

The Wind of the Holy Spirit will blow for you. Every obstacles on your way, anything not allowing you to fulfill Destinies; the Wind of God will blow away.

From now on, it will be easy for you to win Souls. It shall be well with you.

God will use you for His Glory.

In Jesus Mighty Name we have Prayed - Amen!

### SONG

I have decided to follow Jesus (4ce)			
No turning back (2ce).			
The Cross before me, the world behind me (4ce)			
No turning back (2ce)			
You take the whole world and give me Jesus (4ce)			
Am satisfied (2ce)			
THANKSGIVING OFFERING			

Let us now take our Thanksgiving Offering.

Let us say Thank You for visiting us in an Unusual Way.

I'm sure this Night you will live to remember it.

So stand on your feet and let us Pray before you drop your offerings.



# PRAYER OVER THANKSGIVING OFFERINGS

Lift up your offering to the Almighty God and ask for Special Grace to surrender to Him.

When you surrendered to Him, He will take care of all you need and even do more than you desire.

Father, tonight I ask for the Grace to surrender my ALL to you.



I hereby decreed that everything you surrendered to God become Untouchable to the devil.

As you surrendered your ALL to Him; in the Name of Jesus you won't spend to the devil again.

In the Name that is above all names, you won't be sick again.



So shall it be. In Jesus Mighty Name we have Prayed - Amen!

Now you will dance to the nearest basket to drop your offering as He loves a Cheerful Giver.

And He is not a beggar. Let Him know that you are Cheerful to give Him.

# **CLOSING PRAYERS**

The Almighty God will bless your offerings and He will bless every works of your hands



He will go with you and makes you Prosperous.

Wherever you go, you will find the Favour of God and received the favour of men.

It shall be well with you. You will finish strong, you will finish well.

In the Kingdom of God, none of you will be missing and it shall be well with you.

In Jesus Mighty Name we have Prayed - Amen!

... Let somebody shout s big Hallelujah - Hallelujah!!!



Thank you so much for staying all through to read.

To read other Messages on the Coverage of DMC MediaCrew so far this Year and beyond; kindly visit our Website: http://discoverymediacrew.com.





# **SPECIAL FEATURE FROM IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2018 CONFERENCE – KINGDOM MANDATE**

# **KEYNOTE ADDRESS: COMPLETE DOMINION – PASTOR PETER AMENKHIENAN**

(AGO IN CHARGE OF YOUNG ADULTS AND YOUTH AFFAIRS (YAYA) RCCG WORLDWIDE, BASED IN

<image><image><text><text><text><text><text><text>

NAIROBI KENYA, EAST AFRICA ZONE OF THE RCCG, MISSION.

KEYNOTE ADDRESS DELIVERED DURING THE IGNITE YOUTH SUBMIT CONFERENCE 2018 BY

#### PASTOR PETER AMENKHIENAN

### TOPIC FOR SPEAKER: COMPLETE DOMINION

DATE: 21ST JULY, 2018

#### SHORT PROFILE OF THE SPEAKER:

Pastor Peter Amenkhienan is a graduate of Chemistry from the University of Benin. He holds a Master in Business Administration degree and Bachelor of Art's Theology Honorary Doctorate in Strategic Studies.

He has held various Management Positions in Conglomerate Sectors in Nigeria before answering the Call to the Ministry.

... A Pastor by Calling and Best Selling Author of several books including Strategic Living and Living Above Limitations.

Pastor Peter Amenkhienan believes in Discipline and Mentoring People of Power and Praise for God who will do Great Exploits for God in their Generation.

He is married to Pastor (Mrs) Sola Amenkhienan and they are blessed with four (4) lovely children.

... Let us put our hands together for a round of applause for our daddy.

Praise the Lord!

Are you excited to be in the house this morning?

OPENING PRAYER: Father, we want to thank you because of who you are. We want to thank you because you are the One who brought us together ... even this moment to again learn at your feet; to again open ourselves up for what you are expecting from us. Lord I pray that in all the Centers and in this place (Surulere Center) that your will be exposed to us again. That the Lord we will come to know what we are supposed to be doing at this time on earth where we are planted.



As we look at the topic of today - COMPLETE DOMINION; Lord help us to take our proper position and to play our own role.

Thank you Father, in Jesus Name we pray.

... God bless you all - be seated!

Let me start by thanking the Leaders - the National Pastor of the Youth, Pastor Precious Akingbade - please give him a round of applause. And also the Head of this particular Ignite Program, Pastor Gideon - please give him a round of applause. I want to thank too all the Leaders of the Young Adults Youth Affairs who are playing their various roles.

The theme for this year Ignite is: Kingdom Mandate but have been asked to speak on Complete Dominion.

#### BIBLE TEXT: GENESIS 27:40

And by thy sword shalt thou live and shalt serve thy brother and it shall come to pass when thou shalt have the dominion that thou shalt break his yoke from off thy neck.

Dominion was given to man as a "Natural Gift and Blessings" from God Almighty from the very beginning - Genesis 1: 26-30.

So God gave man dominion and gave man the mandate to have dominion over everything that He has created - Looking at the scriptures, and particularly looking at Revelations 5: 1-10.

... So we are created to reign on the earth.

God blessed man after the creation and commanded man to have dominion - so this is an instruction from God that we should be ruling and reigning on this earth.

What then is Dominion?

Dominion means Ruling Power, Authority, Ruling Control, Ability to be in Charge, Rulership.



So we have been given this Dominion Mandate.

What is Dominion Mandate?

Dominion Mandate is the authorisation to rule and reign over. It is the authoritative order to take control, to be in charge, to be in rulership.

And God wants us to have Complete Dominion and to exercise it in every area of life on this earth. We have been given authority to have Complete Dominion.

*Complete Dominion means Full or Total Ruling Power.* 

Please understand this very carefully, if you refused to have this dominion where God said that you should have it, then you will be dominated. Wherever you refused to have dominion, Total Fulfilment becomes elusive.

The question then is: How then can we be enjoying dominion?

There are various areas of life that I want us to consider if you want to say that you have Complete Dominion.

I have in life seen people who are enjoying dominion in business but go to their families and relationships; those areas are in mess - this is incomplete dominion.

I have seen those doing well in business but their health is in a mess - that is incomplete dominion.

What God expects from us is that in the areas of your family, finance, faith, friendship, health etc that you are exercising Complete Dominion.

1. If we are to say that you are enjoying Complete Dominion, then you have to have Dominion over SELF because if you are not ruling over yourself; if you are not having control over your characters, conducts and conversations then you are not in complete dominion. But if you can



control your life in all of these areas mentioned then we can say that you are exercising dominion over self - Dominion over Self Will.

That is why Apostle Paul said what he said in 1 Corinthians 9:27 - But I keep under my body and bring it into subjection: less that by any means when I have preached to others, I myself should be a castaway.

2. You also need to exercise dominion over Situations and Circumstances.

There are lots of believers and people on this earth that are not in control of their situations and circumstances at all. Let us take a look at the life of Jesus Christ and see what happened in Marks 4: 35-41 - they were trying to cross over to the other side to advance in life. And then circumstances arose - there was this stormy situation; but He took control.

3. You also need to have dominion over sea creatures and earth creatures - Genesis 1:28.

4. You need to have dominion over sin - Romans 6: 12-14.

5. You need to have dominion over Satan. He is now under our feet and so you should exercise control over him as he should not be the one dictating to you.

6. You need to have dominion over spirits in the demonic world. You will see people in business carrying rings and one small thing along (they are all symbols of demons).



7. You need to have dominion over sickness and diseases - Exodus 15:26; 1 Peter 2:24.

8. You need to have dominion over sorrow - 1 Thessalonians 4:13; Revelations 21:4.

9. You need to have dominion over spirit of death. Infact David said even though we now pass through the valley of the shadow of death - nothing will happen to us.

10. You need to have dominion over lacks and insufficiencies or poverty - John 10:10.

11. To say that you are exercising Complete Dominion, we must see you have dominion in the Material realm too - Material Dominion - Read Job 2: 4-5; 2 Kings 5: 1-5.

12. You should have dominion in the Medical and Health issues - Medical Dominion.

13. You need to have Momentary Dominion.

14. You need to have Mental Dominion.

15. You need to have Management or Administrative Dominion.

When you do all the above then we can say that wherever is your sphere of influence or you are

planted, then you are exercising rulership. This is what God is expecting from all of us.

#### Then we can also dominate in the following areas:

1. FAITH DOMINION: You need to exercise Great Faith - having faith in the Word of God - Psalms 119: 89 - Having faith in the Works of God - Psalms 64:9; having faith in the Wonders of God, having faith in the Works of God - 3 John 1:2; having faith in the Will of God - Luke 22:42; having faith in the wealth of God - Haggai 2:8, Psalms 50: 10-11; having faith in the Ways of God.

If you are exercising Dominion in these areas of your life; such faith will soften your fall and confirming your future.

2. If you are exercising Complete Dominion in the area of your faith, if you are ruling over your faith then we will expect you to exercise dominion over your Finances and Economy.

Finance is the conduct of Financial Matters, Management of Revenues or Monetary Resources.

You need to learn how to secure money, save money, spend money and share money - Luke 16: 1-2.

I. You need to learn how to make money.

Also need to know how not to make money at the expense of your Health - Psalms 127:2; not at the expense of your Character - Habbakuk 2:15 and not at the expense of your higher value.

II. Learn how to secure money - Luke 16:8.

The bible teaches us to save money and not to hoard money - Proverbs 6: 6-8.

Note: The bible is not against making money.

III. Learn how to spend money - Luke 16:8.

Beware of credit buying. Beware of greed and impulse buying. Beware of ego buying - buying to please people.



IV. Learn how to share money - Luke 16:9.

You must also have what we call "Financial Intelligence" - understanding of how to make, manage and multiply money.

There are those who knows how to make money but they don't know how to manage it. There are those who knows how to manage money but cannot multiply the money.

If you are ever going to rule over your finance; then you must have what we call "Financial Intelligence".

Daddy prayer for us all is that from now on, we will receive the Special Grace to be making money, managing money and multiplying money.

Who am I talking to? If <mark>yo</mark>u are the person rise up on your feet and shout Hallelujah!

You must have understanding of what we call "Financial Planning".

### DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

One of the banes of this Nation is that our Leaders don't undertake Financial Planning. Developed Nations are where they are today because they know how to make money, manage money and multiply money. They also undergo Financial Planning in whatever they do.

If you plan well, you are most likely to do well financially.

#### Now there are what some people called the ADC of Financial Planning:

#### I. The "A" means to ascertain your Location.

Where am I Financially? Where are we Economically? As a Nation, what do we do with what we have? What are our resources? What are our responsibilities?

#### II. The "D" means determine your destination.

Determine where you are heading to. What do you want to achieve? Where do you want to get to? How wealthy do you want to be in life because there are wealthy people and wealthy people? What is the height or level that you want to get to because wealth is relative.

#### III. The "C" means choose your vehicle.

Determine the means with which you want to get to your destination in Financial Destination.

Financial Planning are many but daddy will tell us a few of them: you have to determine whether it is paid employment that will help you to get there (this is usually very slow vehicle of getting to a wealthy status in life). Or maybe you have inherited or transferred wealth. Maybe you will use the money market or stock market. Maybe you will develop a business or it will be real estate. Maybe it will be intellectual property.

Daddy prayer for us is that whatever may be your Financial Destination, God will give you the wisdom to know the Vehicle that will take you there in Jesus Name.

Daddy sees some of us employing others ... Am sure you are hearing this; that is better for you.

Allow money to be working for you instead of working for money.

Daddy prayers for us all of us here, watching online or reading is that money will be working for you and you won't be working for money.

There is also what we call "Financial Discipline".

Please do remember that there are three (3) phases/stages in life and you need to be disciplined to keep rising in life.

I. Learning Phase - From 0 - 25 years old.

II. Earning Stage - From 25 - 50/60 years old.



III. Ending Phase.

Some of you are in the Earning Phase now - make the best out of it.

The way you do in the Learning Phase will determine what will happen in the Earning Phase. The way you save in your Earning Phase will determine what happens to you in the Ending Phase.

... You will end well in Jesus Name.

There is also something we call 70/30 Principles - spending and making use of 70% of whatever you earn and ensuring that 30% is saved.



II. Delaying Gratifications - staying within your 70/30 Principles.

Most people borrow money they don't have, to buy things they don't need in order to impress people they don't like.

... If this is your life, I don't see you exercising Dominion.

Also remember this; to be wealthy in the area of your Finances, you must learn how best to use what we call the OPK, OPF, OPS, OPI and OPC.

I. OPK simply means Other People's Knowledge - Proverbs 24: 3-4.

II. OPF simply means Other People's Failure - Proverbs 24:16.

Know what made others fail so that you will not fail too.

III. OPS simply means Other People's Success.

Find out what others did to make them to be successful. This is exactly what Queen Shebba did to Solomon.

IV. OPI simply means Other People's Insight.

V. OPC simply means Other People's Credibility.

There are some people with great credibility and through their credibility, you can be moved forward - from grass to grace, obscurity to superiority.

.. Let credible people mentor you.

3. You need to also exercise Dominion in the area of your Fitness - Health issues.

You need to be living a healthy life and living in Divine Health. There are those who are sick and making money - they don't have life to enjoy it. Don't make money at the expense of your health. You need Total Fitness - a state of Total Physical, Mental and Spiritual Soundness. This is daddy prayer for all of us. None of us will die before our time. Sickness and diseases will not take over your life in Jesus Name. Because if you are not fit, you cannot fulfill destiny. If you are not fit, you cannot fight and win battles of life. If you are not fit, you will misfit in the corridor of Progress and you cannot live long.

The way God designed the human body, we need to pay attention to what He said we should do in order to be living a healthy life.



4. There must also be dominion in the area of our fears. Some of us cannot go out for any endeavour. But listen to 2 Timothy 1:7 - For God hath not given us the spirit of fear but of power and of love and of sound mind.

You must be courageous knowing that God is backing you up.

5. There must be dominion over your family - you need to have a good and sound family.

Your family must be devoted to God. There must be "Divine Love" in your family and there must be discipline.

As we conclude, there is a man in the bible aside Jesus Christ that exercises Complete Dominion. We are talking of Joseph.

Look at the life of Joseph. He exercised Complete Dominion when he was in the house of Portiphar - whatever he was given to do, he was exercising Complete Dominion. The one not under him, like Portiphar's wife; he was not ruling and reigning over that.

... So you should always remembers his story.

Wherever you are operating now, you should exercise Complete Dominion in your sphere of influence. And God will now be expanding your scope. Look at the case of Joseph in Genesis 37:8 - And his brethren said him, shalt thou indeed reign over us? Or shalt thou indeed have dominion over us? And they hated him yet the more for his dreams and for his words.

People may hate you but don't allow their hatred to hinder you from exercising your dominion.

In spite of all these hatred; look at what happened to Joseph in Egypt in Genesis 37: 13-26:

1. He has Complete Dominion over their purses (money) - Genesis 47: 13-14.

2. He has Complete Dominion over their possessions - Genesis 47: 15-17.



3. He has Complete Dominion over their properties - Genesis 47: 18-20.

4. He has Complete Dominion over their persons (individuals) - Geneso 47: 19-21.

5. He has Complete Dominion over their positions (he was determining who was supposed to be where and where they are supposed to be) - Genesis 47:21.

6. He has Complete Dominion over their productions - Genesis 47: 23-26.

7. He has Complete Dominion over their politics and powers.

... When you have dominion in all of these seven (7) areas then we can say that you are exercising Complete Dominion.

... And I see a great Youth emerging in this Nation and in the body of Christ - they will be exercising dominion in areas of money and management. Am seeing a great people emerging.

Daddy prayer is that none of us will disappoint God.

There are certain secrets that made Joseph to exercise dominion:

1. He has favour with God - Genesis 39: verse 4 and verse 21.

- 2. He has Fellowship with God Genesis 37:5.
- 3. Faithfulness in handling responsibilities Genesis 37:2.
- 4. He has the Fear of God Genesis 39: 7-24
- 5. Fortitude and Endurance.
- 6. Filled with God's Spirit.
- 7. Forgiving Nature.
- God is today reminding us that we too can exercise Complete Dominion.

Daddy knows that some of us are doing our own very best in one area or the other. But from today, you will not only be exercising dominion in your workplace alone but in your faith, finance, healthwise and even in your future by the Grace of God.

If you know that you are the one I am talking of; rise up, shake your legs and shout Hallelujah!

Daddy prayer is that this Ignite Program will ignite the fire and passion in you that will make you to be exercising Complete Dominion - Managerial and Administrative Dominion, Momentary Dominion, Medical Dominion, Material Dominion; until no part of your life will be left for the devil.

We are taking over the Political area in this Nation; we are taking over possessions in this Nation; we will be managing resources in this Nation in the Mighty Name of Jesus.

All Powers that had hitherto hindered believers from takingly their proper positions; such powers are rendered powerless now in the Name of Jesus.

From this Program, you will be taking your rightful positions. No power will stop you and no demon will stop you in the Name of Jesus. No manipulations of the devil will stop you. The level they said you will not reach you will reach them. Where they say that you will not get to, you will get there.

... If you believe that shout Hallelujah!

Let us Pray: Father, I pray that each and every Young Adults and Youths in this Nation, particularly the believers that in the course of this Program that you will Ignite them. That the Spirit and Grace in our lives will help us to be taking our proper positions of ruling and reigning from now on as we leave here exercising Full and Complete Dominion in all aspects of our life as you expect us doing.

In Jesus Name we pray ... Amen!!!

EDITORIAL NOTE: Waaooo; this was a great explosive from our daddy in the Lord.



Like the Moderator said; the acronym of the word IGNITE is - INSTRUCTIVE GOD'S NARRATIVE INTENTION TOTALLY EXPANDED.

God bless you all for reading through!

God bless till we meet again next year Ignite 2019 if the Lord tarries!!!





# **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE PERSON JESUS CHRIST** BY PASTOR EMMANUEL DANIA DURING THE IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020

One of the things that interest me about this Conference is the Theme of the Conference which is: THE DOMINION MINDSET.

And one cannot think about Dominion if you do not acknowledge the One who is "The Dominion" Giver Himself.

And so, I will like to quickly use this opportunity to acknowledge the "Person of JESUS".

Who I referred to as: The One who is our Shield, our Defender, our Rock.

The One who is Highly Placed, He is our Provider, our Counsellor, He is our Great Shepherd, He is our Friend, He is The One who is closer to us than a brother, He is our Love, the Husbandman, the Keeper of the Vineyard, He is the Source of All Blessings!

He Restores, He Rescues, He Forgives, He Redeems, He is our Victor, The Captain of Host, He is Mighty in Battle, He is our Banner, He is our Standard, He is the King of Kings, the Lord of Lords.

Jesus Christ is Crowned with Glory and Honour, He is our Saviour, Sanctifier, Redeemer, The Merciful and The Faithful High Priest.

Jesus Christ is Crowned with Glory and Honour, He is our Saviour, our Sanctifier, He is our Redeemer, The Merciful and The Faithful High Priest.

He is the Alpha and the Omega, the Beginning and the End, He was dead but now He is Alive forever more.



He is Seated at the Right Hand of God, He destroyed Death and He left the Captivity Captive.

He is the Great Apostle of our Faith, He is the Supreme Sacrifice and the Spotless and Blameless Lamb.

He is our Anchor, our Strong Tower, our Shield, our Defender.

He was the Ancient of Days - Before the Earth began; He was the forerunner, the first (1st) Born among many Brethren. He is the Surety of The New Testament.

He came from the "Unchangeable Priesthood" - He is able to Save to the Uttermost, His Presence doesn't cast any Shadow because He is the Light that Lights the Heavens that He sit.

He is the Light of the w<mark>orl</mark>d and Giver of Life. He is The Door, The Way and The Life; He is The Treasure that is more Precious than the finest Gold.

He was the Rock of Ages before any Mountain Peaks were formed; He was The "Bread of Life" before any grain; He was the "Lilly of the Valley" before there were any Flower on Earth.

He is The Eternal Intercessor, He is Holy, Harmless, Undeterred, He is separate from sinners.

He is Higher than the Heavens, He makes His enemies His Footstool.

He laughs at His Adversaries, He is the "Tree of Life", He is called Sacred forever and makes Sanction forever by His Precious Blood.

He is the Minister of the Sanctuary, He is the Mediator of The New Covenant, He is the High Priest of God.



He is the "Lion of The Tribe of Judah", He is the Lamb that was slain, He is the New and Loving Way.

He was born contrary to the Law of Birth; He lived contrary to the Laws of Life; He Healed contrary to the Laws of Medicine; He was Tried and Condemned contrary to the Law of Justice; He arose contrary to the Laws of Death and the Grave; He Ascended contrary to the Laws of Gravity.

### HE IS COMING BACK AGAIN CONTRARY TO THE EXPECTATIONS OF THE WORLD!

HE IS THE GREAT SHEPHERD OF ALL SHEEP!	
MOSES DURODOLA	
© DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW	

HE IS THE SAME YESTERDAY, HE IS THE SAME TODAY, HE IS THE SAME FOREVER!



# **CLOSING REMARKS AND SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT** SPEAKER: PASTOR (DR) AYORINDE ADEBELLO

DATE: 18TH JULY, 2020.

IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 CONFERENCE - THE DOMINION MINDSET has been a Program that I know will remain Indelible in the memories of many Young People - Not just in Nigeria but all over the world.

I want to Specially Thank all our Speakers today: Pastor Emmanuel Dania, Pastor Emmanuel Emefienim, Pastor (Mrs) Eyono Fatayi-Williams and Pastor Sola Owoeye.

Thank You so much for coming to share from your wealth of Knowledge.

May I also appreciate the Leadership of The National Young Adults and Youth Affairs (YAYA) here in Nigeria - Led by Pastor Precious Akingbade.

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

Thank You so much for bringing this Program to Light.

And thanks to our fathers: The Assistant General Overseer (AGO) in Charge of Young Adults and Youth Affairs - Pastor Peter Ona Amenkhienan and The Assistant General Overseer (AGO) in Charge of Administration and Personnel - Pastor Johnson Funsho Odesola.

Thank You so much all of you for putting this Program together to ensure that Young People will begin to realise that they are not just Celebrities; they are not just Personalities but they are Institutions.

And that we are not just an Echo; we will become a Voice.



# SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT

Just before I go; I want to remind you all that - The Annual Convention of The Redeemed Christian Church of God (RCCG) is coming up from Monday the 3rd to Sunday the 9th of August 2020.

The Theme of the Convention is: WONDERFUL!

And by the Grace of God; this Convention for this Year (2020) will be Virtual.

It starts on Monday (3rd of August, 2020) by 7.00pm.

But from Tuesday (4th of August, 2020) to Saturday (8th of August, 2020); we will be having various Programs each Day:

DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

I. 12 Noon - We will be having the Pastor's Seed Family.

II. By 4.00pm - We will be having the Children and Teenagers.

III. By 5.30pm - We will be having the Young Adults and Youth Program.

IV. And from 7.00pm - We will be having the Main Convention itself.

... From Tuesday (4th of August, 2020) to Saturday (8th of August, 2020).



It has been my rare Privilege and my Joy to Host and Anchor this Program!

... Till we come your way next Year on IGNITE YOUTH SUMMIT 2021 CONFERENCE; I am AYORINDE ADEBELLO saying remain in Dominion!

## GOD BLESS YOU AND GOODBYE!!!

We most sincerely from the entire Crew of Discovery Media Crew appreciate each and everyone of you for keeping Faith in us to follow our Coverage all through!

... So long, so Good - God keep us till we meet God's Willing Next Year (2021) to do this together again!

Most Sincerely Yours

MOSES DURODOLA

CONVENER OF DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW

© DMC 2020



# **ADVERT PAGE**



# COMPILATIONS OF DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW SOCIAL MEDIA HANDLES

To read other Messages on the Coverage of DMC MediaCrew so far this Year and beyond; kindly visit our Website: <u>http://discoverymediacrew.com</u>

Follow us on Twitter: @discoverymediac – <u>https://twitter.com/discoverymediac</u>

Send a Friend Request on Facebook to DMC MediaCrew.

Like our FB Page: Discovery Media - <u>https://www.facebook.com/dicoverymediac</u>

Join us on WhatsApp: https://chat.whatsapp.com/E9Z2KuRj5AAFxNrvbC936l

Join us on Telegram: <u>https://t.me/joinchat/NzzPckuGazKYFxZZFkt9fg</u>

Follow Us on Instagram: <a href="https://www.instagram.com/Discoverymediacrew">https://www.instagram.com/Discoverymediacrew</a>

Watch and Follow Us on YouTube: Discovery Media Crew

For Enquiries, email Us on: info@discoverymediacrew.com



We are poised to readily get closer and be easily accessible to you All.

Feel free to follow Us on any of the Handles above and help us share same with all your contacts.

It will surely get better and bigger each passing day!

... Discovery Media Crew, Reaching Out to the World through the Power of The Gospel.

SIGNED	
MOSES DURODOLA	
CONVENER, DISCOVE	
	DISCOVERY MEDIA CREW
	DISCOVERT MEDIA CREW

